Appendix A: Methodology

The DOSW community needs assessment survey was developed and administered with a specific goal in mind: to inform DOSW's future funding and advocacy around their three core service areas, including Health and Safety, Economic Security, and Civic Engagement and Political Empowerment. This goal drove the survey development process and the recruitment and outreach efforts described below.

Overall completion metrics and an explanation of how cases were categorized and selected for inclusion in the main report are described as well.

SURVEY DEVELOPMENT

The community survey was developed with the following goals in mind:

- 1. We sought to collect data to understand the respondents' demographic, socioeconomic, and other background characteristics, aligning with the format of existing population-level data whenever possible.
- 2. We focused on collecting data that we were unable to find in existing data sources at the city/county level for women and nonbinary individuals, or where questions about existing data prompted a need for additional exploration.
- 3. Whenever possible, we used items from existing national or statewide surveys. This enables DOSW and its partners to make comparisons between the status and wellbeing of the community survey respondents and the broader state and national population.

The following table summarizes the community survey items that were adapted or taken directly from existing national or statewide surveys. Links providing more information about each survey are embedded in each survey title. Additional items not included here were developed by the research team.

Table A1. Summary of DOSW In-Person Community Survey Outreach Efforts

Survey Source (with embedded links)	Items pulled or adapted from source
California Worker Survey (2018)	Current work situation, work type, work hours, pay type, difficulty of taking time off, types of accounts, payment of credit cards, amount owed/saved on accounts, difficulty of emergency expense, some basic needs
Pew American Trends Survey (annually)	Satisfaction with family life, social life, personal financial situation, current job or career, quality of life in local community, work from home, connections to community
Public Policy Institute of California Statewide Survey (annually)	Fairness and stability of work, recognition for work, opportunities for advancement, frequency of financial worries, some basic needs
Household Pulse Survey (US Census Bureau; monthly)	Healthcare costs, childcare costs
KFF Women's Health Survey (periodically)	Responsibility for sick child, reasons for no routine checkup, need for mental health services and reasons for not getting it
California Health Interview Survey (annually)	Physical and mental health status, time since last routine checkup
San Francisco City Survey (every few years)	Safety walking in the day and night in San Francisco
Measuring #MeToo (2018 and 2019)	Harassment items
The Atlantic Civic Engagement Survey (2018)	Participation in political activity, representation by civic and political entities
The Civic Outlook of Young Adults in America Survey (2023)	Degree to which one's vote matters

SURVEY ADMINISTRATION

Community surveys were administered in English, Spanish, and Chinese languages between April 18, 2024 and October 8, 2024. Both paper and online survey formats were utilized.

DOSW used a purposive sampling strategy targeting specific subgroups within the city whose feedback was deemed by the organization to be the most relevant for informing DOSW's future programming and advocacy priorities.¹²

Recruitment efforts focused on the following types of respondents: (1) employees working in city and county departments or local CBOs; (2) community members who receive services or were on mailing lists from those departments and CBOs or followed them on social media; and (3) community members who were intercepted at an in-person outreach site.

Additionally, a small number of respondents (n=6) completed a survey at the DOSW-sponsored event Shift Happens in April of 2024. Community respondents were offered a \$20 stipend for completing the survey; department and CBO employees were not compensated for their survey completion.

Table A2 shows the organizations that were asked to share the survey internally with their employees and/or distribute it to their clients. Table A3 summarizes the locations and dates where in-person outreach and recruitment with community members occurred. In addition to locations identified in this table, canvassing took place beyond specified sites to include adjacent corridors such as those near West Portal and Bayview libraries.

¹² Although girls are a core population for DOSW programming, the survey team chose to limit the survey to those 18 years old and older due to concerns about the significant additional protocols, time, and cost that would be required to get parental consent for younger community members.

Table A2. Summary of DOSW Community Survey Outreach Efforts: CCSF Departments and CBOs

Outreach Target	Shared internally	Shared externally
CCSF Departments		
Adult Probation Department	\checkmark	
Children, Youth, and their Families	\checkmark	\checkmark
Department of Public Health	\checkmark	
Homelessness and Supportive Housing	\checkmark	\checkmark
Human Rights Commission	\checkmark	\checkmark
Human Services Agency	\checkmark	\checkmark
Mayor's Office on Disability	\checkmark	\checkmark
Mayor's Office of Housing and Community Development	\checkmark	V
Office of Civic Engagement and Immigrant Affairs	\checkmark	
Office of Economic and Workforce Development	\checkmark	\checkmark
Office of Transgender Initiatives	\checkmark	
Recreation and Parks Department	\checkmark	\checkmark
SF Library	\checkmark	\checkmark
The SF Youth Commission	\checkmark	\checkmark
CBOs		
Community Youth Center SF	\checkmark	
El/La Para TransLatinas	\checkmark	\checkmark
The HYPE Center	\checkmark	\checkmark
LYRIC		\checkmark
Mujeres Unidas		\checkmark
SF Women's Political Committee (SFWPC)	\checkmark	\checkmark
Southeast Community Center		\checkmark
The Women's Building	\checkmark	\checkmark
SF Women's Employee Resource Groups (ERG)	\checkmark	

Source: Department on the Status of Women records, September 2024.

Table A3. Summary of DOSW In-Person Community Survey Outreach Efforts

Outreach Location	Date visited
AWP Drop-In Center	Thursday May 16
Bayview Public Library	Tuesday, August 27
Community Forward: A Women's Place	Thursday May 16
Eureka Valley Rec Center	Friday, July 26
Excelsior Branch Library	Wednesday July 24
Marina Library Branch	Friday, May 17
Noe Valley Library Branch	Wednesday, June 5
North Beach Library/Joe DiMaggio Playground	Wednesday August 14
Ortega Library/West Sunset Park	Monday, August 26
Recreation & Parks Senior Center	Tuesday, June 4
SFPL Main Library	Tuesday, August 27
SFSU Main Complex	Multiple
Upper Noe Recreation Center	Thursday, August 8
West Portal Library	Wednesday, August 28
Western Addition Library	Thursday, August 29
The Women's Building	Monday, July 22

Source: Department on the Status of Women records, September 2024.

COMPLETION METRICS

A respondent was eligible for the survey if they were at least 18 years old and either lived, worked, or attended school in San Francisco. Notably, respondents of any gender were invited to participate, although results in the main body of the report focus on women and nonbinary, genderqueer, and transgender respondents.

A total of 1,121 respondents were deemed eligible for inclusion in the survey results based on these criteria.¹³ This included 1,009 complete surveys and 112 partial surveys in which respondents completed at least 30% of the survey questions. 1,056 surveys were completed

¹³ In addition, thorough data cleaning protocols were implemented to remove a subset of suspected bogus respondents after the survey was inadvertently shared on social media late in the data collection process.

in English, 49 were completed in Spanish, and 16 were completed in Chinese. Paper surveys were completed by 58 of the eligible respondents.

The following demographic summary includes all respondents.

Table A4. Gender and age of all survey respondents

Demographics	Number	Percent
Gender		
Woman/female	863	86%
Man/male	101	10%
Nonbinary	26	3%
Genderqueer	8	1%
Transgender female	8	1%
Transgender male	3	<1%
Age (mean = 44 years old)		
18 to 35 years old	366	33%
36 to 55 years old	502	45%
56 to 65 years old	137	12%
66 or older	115	10%

Note: N = 1,009, 1,120.

Respondents were asked to indicate all of the racial/ethnic groups that described them. The table below displays these responses in two ways. First, breakdowns are shown for those who only selected <u>one</u> race/ethnicity, with the category "Two or more races" encompassing all respondents who selected more than one category. The second breakdown shows all of the responses that were selected, regardless of how many a respondent chose.

Table A5. Race/ethnicity of all survey respondents

Race/ethnicity	Number (Percent) selecting or belonging ONLY to this group	Number (Percent) selecting this option (multiple selections possible)
White	416 (42%)	510 (51%)
Hispanic/Latino(a)	181 (18%)	210 (21%)
Asian	173 (17%)	199 (19%)
Black or African American	79 (8%)	117 (12%)
American Indian/ Alaska Native/ Indigenous	7 (1%)	32 (3%)
Middle Eastern or North African (MENA)	10 (1%)	21 (2%)
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander	1 (<1%)	9 (1)
Other	32 (3%)	57 (6%)
Two or more	102 (10%)	Not applicable

N = 1,001.

Table A6. Education, income, and marital status of all survey respondents

Characteristic	Number	Percent
Education		
Less than high school	21	2%
High school diploma or equivalent	68	7%
Some college or associate's degree	161	16%
Bachelor's degree	380	38%
Graduate or professional degree	365	37%
Household income		
Under \$50,000 per year	188	21%
\$50,000 to \$99,999 per year	253	29%
\$100,000 to \$149,999 per year	195	22%
\$150,000 or more per year	247	28%
Marital status		
Married or domestic partner	490	48%
Separated	31	3%
Divorced	97	10%
Widowed	27	3%
Never married	366	36%

Note: N = 995, 883, 1,011.

Table A7. Household composition of all survey respondents

Type of resident	Average	Median	Range of responses
Adults in household	2.16	2	1-12
Children in household	.58	0	0-5
Total people in household (Adults and children)	2.72	2	1-14

Note: N = 993, 999, 993.

SELECTION OF CASES FOR INCLUSION IN MAIN REPORT

DOSW's primary populations for programming and advocacy are women, girls, and nonbinary individuals. Because of this, findings presented in the main report focus on two groups: women and nonbinary individuals. (As noted previously, due to consent issues, no one under 18 was recruited to complete the survey.) In order to increase the number of respondents who could be included in the findings, this report used a broad definition of nonbinary individuals that encompassed those who identified as one of the following: nonbinary, genderqueer, transgender female, or transgender male.

Respondents' How and where they are represented in self-identified gender: the report: Women Woman/female (Main report and Appendix B crosstabs) Men Man/male (Appendix B crosstabs only) Nonbinary Genderqueer Nonbinary/genderqueer Transgender female (Main report and Appendix B crosstabs) Transgender male

Figure A1. Overview of inclusion of survey results by gender

PRESENTATION OF DATA FOR KEY COMMUNITY SUBGROUPS IN APPENDIX

The San Francisco community encompasses a broad range of people from different backgrounds and socioeconomic circumstances. While a complete reporting of many different community subgroups is beyond the scale of this report, we seek to make the data as targeted and actionable as possible. To this end, we provide a second appendix (Appendix B) with data broken down by the following variables:

- Age, including the following: 18 35, 36 55, 56 65, and 66 and older.
- Race/ethnicity: Subgroups with large enough samples include White, Hispanic/Latino, Black/African American, and Asian.

- Household income, including those earning less than \$50,000, \$50,000 \$99,999, \$100,000 \$149,999, and \$150,000 or more.
- Disability status, as indicated by endorsing one or more of three items measuring disability, use of adaptive equipment, and/or presence of a chronic condition that limits daily activities.
- Gender, as noted above, which will include women, men, and a single category of nonbinary/genderqueer, as noted above.

Appendix B: Crosstab Results .

Table of Contents

Results by	<u>Page</u>
Age group	2
Race/ethnicity	20
Income	35
Disability status.	52
Gender	66

Survey Crosstabs and Means, By Age Group

Notes: Results are shown for the subset of respondents identifying as women or nonbinary (base N = 908). Data are not reported when cell sizes include 10 or fewer cases. Several efforts were made to maximize the amount of reportable data when cell sizes became too small, including (1) collapsing the number of age groups from four to three for some variables by creating a single group of respondents aged 56 or older; and/or (2) collapsing some response categories for selected variables. Even with these adjustments, some cell sizes remained below the threshold value of 11. Those variables are designated below with $^{\Lambda}$.

Do you live in San Francisco? * Age group (condensed 56+)

			Age gr	Age group (condensed 56+)		
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56+ yrs old	Total
Do you live in San Francisco?	No	N	49	73	26	148
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	16.6%	17.9%	12.7%	16.3%
	Yes	N	247	335	178	760
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	83.4%	82.1%	87.3%	83.7%
Total		N	296	408	204	908
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

How long have you lived in San Francisco? * Age group (condensed 56+) ^^

Which one of the following best describes your current work situation? * Age group (condensed 56+) ^^

Even if you work from home, is the physical location of your workplace in San Francisco? * Age group (condensed 56+) ^^

Are you currently enrolled in a school that is located in San Francisco? * Age group (condensed 56+) ^^

What type of school are you currently enrolled in? * Age group (condensed 56+) ^^

Please tell us how satisfied you are with the following:

			Age group				
		18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total	
Your family life: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very	N	296	405	112	91	904	
satisfied)	Mean	3.72	3.86	3.91	3.77	3.81	
Your social life: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very	N	296	406	109	92	903	
satisfied)	Mean	3.66	3.47	3.68	3.46	3.55	
Your personal financial situation: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very	N	296	407	111	91	905	
satisfied)	Mean	2.97	3.05	3.21	3.69	3.11	
Your current job or career: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to	N	240	352	89	23	704	
5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.56	3.60	3.87	4.00	3.63	
The education you are receiving: Range - 1 (Very	N	31	۸۸	۸۸	۸۸	34	
dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	4.03	۸۸	۸۸	۸۸	4.06	
The quality of life in your local community: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very	N	293	406	111	92	902	
satisfied)	Mean	3.37	3.31	3.41	3.36	3.35	
Your ability to participate in community activities that are important to you: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very	N	295	406	110	91	902	
satisfied)	Mean	3.46	3.35	3.51	3.44	3.42	

In a typical week, how many hours do you work? * Age group (condensed 56+)

			Age group (condensed 56+)			
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56+ yrs old	Total
In a typical week, how many	Fewer than 30 hours	N	27	31	24	82
hours do you work?		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	11.3%	8.8%	21.4%	11.7%
	30-39 hours	N	42	47	18	107
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	17.6%	13.4%	16.1%	15.2%
	40 hours	N	117	152	35	304
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	49.0%	43.3%	31.3%	43.3%
	41-49 hours	N	36	86	22	144
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	15.1%	24.5%	19.6%	20.5%
	50+ hours	N	17	35	13	65
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	7.1%	10.0%	11.6%	9.3%
Total		N	239	351	112	702
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Which of the following best describes how you get paid for the work you currently do? * Age group (condensed 56+) ^^

Are you currently working from home at least some of the time? * Age group (condensed 56+)

			Age group (condensed 56+)			
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 vrs old	56+ vrs old	Total
Are you currently working	No	N	93	128	47	268
from home at least some of the time?		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	38.8%	36.4%	43.1%	38.2%
	Yes N % within Age group (condensed 56+)	N	147	224	62	433
		61.3%	63.6%	56.9%	61.8%	
Total		N	240	352	109	701
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In your current job, would you say that you have stable and predictable pay at work? * Age group (condensed 56+)

			Age group (condensed 56+)			
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56+ yrs old	Total
In your current job, would you say that you have stable and predictable pay at work?	No	N	22	35	11	68
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	9.5%	10.4%	9.9%	10.0%
	Yes	N	210	303	100	613
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	90.5%	89.6%	90.1%	90.0%
Total		N	232	338	111	681
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In your current job, would you say that you have stable and predictable hours at work? * Age group (condensed 56+)

			Age gr	Age group (condensed 56+)		
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56+ yrs old	Total
In your current job, would you say that you have stable and predictable hours at work?	No	N	36	52	23	111
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	15.5%	15.0%	20.7%	16.1%
	Yes	N	196	295	88	579
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	84.5%	85.0%	79.3%	83.9%
Total		N	232	347	111	690
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In your current job, would you say that your job offers opportunities for growth, promotions, and/or advancement? * Age group (condensed 56+)

			Age group (condensed 56+)			
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56+ yrs old	Total
In your current job, would you say that your job offers opportunities for growth, promotions, and/or	No	N	65	116	37	218
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	31.9%	36.9%	36.3%	35.2%
advancement?	•	N	139	198	65	402
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	68.1%	63.1%	63.7%	64.8%
Total		N	204	314	102	620
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In your current job, would you say that you have at least a fair amount of job security?... * Age group (condensed 56+)

			Age group (condensed 56+)			
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 vrs old	56+ vrs old	Total
In your current job, would you say that you have at least a fair amount of job security?	No	N	36	42	13	91
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	16.7%	12.9%	12.4%	14.1%
	Yes	N	180	283	92	555
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	83.3%	87.1%	87.6%	85.9%
Total		N	216	325	105	646
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In your current job, would you say that you are paid fairly for the work that you do? * Age group (condensed 56+)

			Age group (condensed 56+)			
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56+ yrs old	Total
In your current job, would you say that you are paid fairly for the work that you do?	No	N	71	87	26	184
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	33.3%	26.4%	24.3%	28.4%
		N	142	242	81	465
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	66.7%	73.6%	75.7%	71.6%
Total		N	213	329	107	649
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In your current job, would you say that your work contributions are acknowledged and appreciated? * Age group (condensed 56+)

		Age group (condensed 56+)			d 56+)	
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56+ yrs old	Total
In your current job, would you say that your work contributions are acknowledged and	No	N	56	77	21	154
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	25.6%	24.3%	20.2%	24.1%
appreciated?	Yes	N	163	240	83	486
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	74.4%	75.7%	79.8%	75.9%
Total		N	219	317	104	640
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

How difficult would it be for you to take a day or two off work, to take care of personal or family matters? Range - 1 (Not at all difficult) to 4 (Very difficult)

		Age group							
	18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 vrs old	66+ vrs old	Total				
N	240	352	90	23	705				
Mean	2.07	1.97	1.99	1.48	1.99				

Do you currently have a... Checking account * Age group (condensed 56+) ^^

Do you currently have a... Savings account * Age group (condensed 56+)

			Age group (condensed 56+)			
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56+ yrs old	Total
Do you currently have a Savings account	Unchecked	N	49	52	30	131
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	16.9%	13.1%	15.0%	14.8%
	Checked	N	241	346	170	757
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	83.1%	86.9%	85.0%	85.2%
Total		N	290	398	200	888
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Do you currently have a... Credit card * Age group (condensed 56+)

			Age group (condensed 56+)			
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56+ yrs old	Total
Do you currently have a Credit card	Unchecked	N	71	63	26	160
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	24.5%	15.8%	13.0%	18.0%
	Checked	N	219	335	174	728
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	75.5%	84.2%	87.0%	82.0%
Total		N	290	398	200	888
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Do you currently have ... Student loan debt * Age group (condensed 56+)

			Age group (condensed 56+)			
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56+ yrs old	Total
Do you currently have Student loan debt	Unchecked	N	202	318	187	707
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	69.7%	79.9%	93.5%	79.6%
	Checked	N	88	80	13	181
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	30.3%	20.1%	6.5%	20.4%
Total		N	290	398	200	888
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Do you currently have a... Retirement plan, such as a 401K or IRA * Age group (condensed 56+)

			Age gr	oup (condense	d 56+)	
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56+ yrs old	Total
Do you currently have a Retirement plan, such as a 401K or IRA	Unchecked	N	135	103	54	292
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	46.6%	25.9%	27.0%	32.9%
	Checked	N	155	295	146	596
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	53.4%	74.1%	73.0%	67.1%
Total		N	290	398	200	888
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Which statement best describes how you pay your credit card(s)? * Age group ^^

Approximately how much do you owe for your student loan(s)? * Age group ^^

What is the approximate total value of your retirement account(s)? * Age group ^^

Do you currently have health insurance? * Age group ^^

In the past 12 MONTHS, what would you estimate you and your family have paid out of your own pocket for your healthcare costs, such as health insurance premiums, co-pays, paying for tests, prescriptions, dental care, glasses or contacts? * Age group (condensed 56+)

			Age gr	oup (condense	d 56+)	
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56+ yrs old	Total
In the past 12 MONTHS, what would you estimate you and your family have paid out of your own pocket for your healthcare costs, such as	Less than \$500	N	83	102	52	237
		% within Age group	31.0%	26.5%	27.2%	28.1%
	\$500 to under \$1,000	N	68	77	40	185
		% within Age group	25.4%	20.0%	20.9%	21.9%
health insurance premiums,	\$1,000 to under \$4,000	N	71	115	49	235
co-pays, paying for tests, prescriptions, dental care,		% within Age group	26.5%	29.9%	25.7%	27.8%
glasses or contacts?	\$4,000 to under \$10,000	N	33	52	33	118
		% within Age group	12.3%	13.5%	17.3%	14.0%
	\$10,000 or more	N	13	39	17	69
		% within Age group	4.9%	10.1%	8.9%	8.2%
Total		N	268	385	191	844
		% within Age group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

How often do you worry about each of the following?

			А	ge group		
		18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total
You or someone in your family losing their job? Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	N	296	405	110	89	900
	Mean	2.83	3.03	2.99	2.42	2.90
The cost of health care for you and your family? Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	N	296	406	110	89	901
	Mean	3.13	3.07	3.37	2.83	3.10
Paying your bills? Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	N	296	406	110	90	902
(Never) to 3 (Very Oiteri)	Mean	3.16	2.99	3.15	2.22	2.99
The amount of debt you have? Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very	N	296	404	110	89	899
often)	Mean	3.02	2.95	2.85	1.88	2.86
Being able to save enough for your retirement? Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	N	295	406	110	89	900
	Mean	3.55	3.75	3.75	2.63	3.57

Suppose that you have an emergency expense that costs $$400\,$ Based on your current financial situation, how difficult would it be for you to pay for this expense? Range - 1 (Not too difficult) to 4 (Nearly impossible)

		Age group								
	18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total					
N	296	405	111	92	904					
Mean	1.79	1.58	1.46	1.28	1.60					

Received food stamps in the last 12 months * Age group

			Age group				
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 vrs old	66+ vrs old	Total
Received food stamps in the Ur last 12 months	Unchecked	N	236	373	100	81	790
		% within Age group	81.1%	92.6%	90.1%	88.0%	88.1%
	Checked	N	55	30	11	11	107
		% within Age group	18.9%	7.4%	9.9%	12.0%	11.9%
Total		N	291	403	111	92	897
		% within Age group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Reduced meals or cut back on food to save money in the last 12 months * Age group (condensed 56+)

			Age gr	oup (condense	d 56+)	
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56+ yrs old	Total
Reduced meals or cut back on	Unchecked	N	220	320	175	715
food to save money in the last 12 months		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	75.6%	79.4%	86.2%	79.7%
	Checked	N	71	83	28	182
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	24.4%	20.6%	13.8%	20.3%
Total		N	291	403	203	897
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Received food from a food bank or pantry in the last 12 months * Age group

			Age group				
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total
Received food from a food bank or pantry in the last 12	Unchecked	N	237	353	100	78	768
		% within Age group	81.4%	87.6%	90.1%	84.8%	85.6%
months	Checked	N	54	50	11	14	129
		% within Age group	18.6%	12.4%	9.9%	15.2%	14.4%
Total		N	291	403	111	92	897
		% within Age group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Was not able to pay a monthly bill other than rent/mortgage in the last 12 months * Age group (condensed 56+)

			Age gr	d 56+)		
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 vrs old	56+ vrs old	Total
Was not able to pay a monthly bill other than rent/mortgage in the last 12 months	Unchecked	N	256	353	187	796
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	88.0%	87.6%	92.1%	88.7%
	Checked	N	35	50	16	101
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	12.0%	12.4%	7.9%	11.3%
Total		N	291	403	203	897
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Put off seeing a doctor or purchasing medication for financial reasons in the last 12 months * Age group

			Age group					
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total	
Put off seeing a doctor or purchasing medication for financial reasons in the last 12	Unchecked	N	220	330	92	81	723	
		% within Age group	75.6%	81.9%	82.9%	88.0%	80.6%	
months	Checked	N	71	73	19	11	174	
monare		% within Age group	24.4%	18.1%	17.1%	12.0%	19.4%	
Total		N	291	403	111	92	897	
		% within Age group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Used a payday lending service in the last 12 months * Age group (condensed 56+) ^^

Received financial help from friends or family in the last 12 months * Age group (condensed 56+)

			Age gr	oup (condense	d 56+)	
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56+ yrs old	Total
Received financial help from friends or family in the last 12 months	Unchecked	N	217	329	183	729
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	74.6%	81.6%	90.1%	81.3%
	Checked	N	74	74	20	168
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	25.4%	18.4%	9.9%	18.7%
Total		N	291	403	203	897
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Received unemployment benefits in the last 12 months * Age group (condensed 56+) ^^

Helped adult family members in financial distress in the last 12 months * Age group

			18-35 vrs old	36-55 vrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ vrs old	Total
Helped adult family members in financial distress in the last 12 months	Unchecked	N	215	291	81	64	651
		% within Age group	73.9%	72.2%	73.0%	69.6%	72.6%
	Checked	N	76	112	30	28	246
		% within Age group	26.1%	27.8%	27.0%	30.4%	27.4%
Total		N	291	403	111	92	897
		% within Age group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Took a vacation that lasted more than three days in the last 12 months * Age group

			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 vrs old	66+ yrs old	Total
Took a vacation that lasted more than three days in the last 12 months	Unchecked	N	152	167	58	50	427
		% within Age group	52.2%	41.4%	52.3%	54.3%	47.6%
last 12 monus	Checked	N	139	236	53	42	470
		% within Age group	47.8%	58.6%	47.7%	45.7%	52.4%
Total		N	291	403	111	92	897
		% within Age group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

None of these in the last 12 months * Age group

			Age group				
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total
None of these in the last 12 Uncl months	Unchecked	N	256	347	94	71	768
		% within Age group	88.0%	86.1%	84.7%	77.2%	85.6%
	Checked	N	35	56	17	21	129
		% within Age group	12.0%	13.9%	15.3%	22.8%	14.4%
Total		N	291	403	111	92	897
		% within Age group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

What kind of housing do you live in currently? * Age group ^^

Do you own or rent the home you are living in? * Age group

			Age group				
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total
Do you own or rent the home you are living in?	Rent	N	184	193	58	31	466
		% within Age group	74.8%	53.3%	53.7%	36.5%	58.2%
	Own with mortgage	N	33	139	38	23	233
		% within Age group	13.4%	38.4%	35.2%	27.1%	29.1%
	Own without mortgage	N	29	30	12	31	102
		% within Age group	11.8%	8.3%	11.1%	36.5%	12.7%
Total		N	246	362	108	85	801
		% within Age group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

How much of a problem is it for you to afford your mortgage or rent? Range - 1 (Not a problem) to 4 (Major problem)

			Age group						
		18-35 yrs old	36-55 vrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ vrs old	Total			
N		215	326	96	54	691			
Mean		2.15	1.95	1.94	1.65	1.99			

Approximately what percentage of your income do you spend on your monthly rent or mortgage? * Age group (condensed 56+) Crosstabulation

			Age gr			
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56+ yrs old	Total
Approximately what percentage of your income do you spend on your monthly	Less than 30%	N	81	122	63	266
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	40.1%	39.9%	44.1%	40.9%
rent or mortgage?	30% or more	N	121	184	80	385
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	59.9%	60.1%	55.9%	59.1%
Total		N	202	306	143	651
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Are you the parent or guardian of any children under the age of 18? * Age group

			Age g	group	
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	Total
Are you the parent or guardian	No	N	206	189	395
of any children under the age of 18?		% within Age group	70.1%	46.6%	56.4%
01 16 :	Yes	N	88	217	305
		% within Age group	29.9%	53.4%	43.6%
Total		N	294	406	700
		% within Age group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In the average MONTH, what would you estimate you and your family are currently paying for the care of all of your children, such as a daycare center, babysitting, a nanny or afterschool programs? * Age group

			Age g	group	
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	Total
In the average MONTH, what would you estimate you and your family are currently paying for the care of all of	Less than \$500	N	23	78	101
		% within Age group	26.7%	36.4%	33.7%
your children, such as a daycare center, babysitting, a	\$500 to under \$1,000	N	34	54	88
nanny or afterschool programs?		% within Age group	39.5%	25.2%	29.3%
	\$1,000 or more	N	29	82	111
		% within Age group	33.7%	38.3%	37.0%
Total		N	86	214	300
		% within Age group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Which of the following is most likely to happen when your child is sick and can't go to school or childcare? * Age group ^^

How often do you worry about each of the following?

		A	ge group	
		18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	Total
How often do you worry about the cost of child care? Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	N	87	213	300
	Mean	3.57	3.05	3.20
How often do you worry about being able to save enough for your children's college education? Range - 1 (Never)	N	88	215	303
to 5 (Very often)	Mean	3.77	3.88	3.85

In general, would you say your physical health is... (Range - 1 (Poor) to 5 (Excellent))

			Age group						
		40.05	00.55	50.05	001-1	T. 1. 1			
	N		36-55 yrs old 407	56-65 yrs old	92	Total			
	IN .	296	407	112	92	907			
	Mean	3.36	3.16	3.13	3.14	3.22			

About how long has it been since you last saw a doctor or medical provider for a routine check-up? * Age group ^^

How much do you feel you know about the following topics related to women's health?

			A	ge group		
		18-35 vrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 vrs old	66+ vrs old	Total
Fertility and birth control? Range - 1 (Nothing at all) to 4	N	289	402	109	86	886
(A lot)	Mean	3.24	3.42	3.35	3.44	3.35
When women should get recommended health screening tests (e g , mammography, pap smears)?	N	287	402	110	90	889
Range - 1 (Nothing at all) to 4 (A lot)	Mean	2.93	3.30	3.53	3.52	3.23
Menopause and aging-related changes in women's reproductive health? Range - 1 (Nothing at all) to 4 (A lot)	N	280	400	108	88	876
(Notiffing at any to 4 (A lot)	Mean	2.40	2.65	3.29	3.44	2.73

How comfortable are you with discussing these women's health topics with your health care professional? Range - 1 (Not at all comfortable) to 4 (Very comfortable)

			Age group						
		18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total			
	N	293	405	112	92	902			
	Mean	3.25	3.39	3.46	3.64	3.38			

In general, would you say your mental health is... (Range - 1 (Poor) to 5 (Excellent))

		Age group						
	18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total			
N	296	407	112	92	907			
Mean	2.91	2.94	3.26	3.40	3.02			

In the past two years, has there been a time when you thought you needed mental health services? * Age group

				Age group			
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 vrs old	66+ vrs old	Total
In the past two years, has	No	N	73	119	48	49	289
there been a time when you thought you needed mental		% within Age group	24.9%	29.3%	42.9%	53.8%	32.0%
health services?	Yes	N	220	287	64	42	613
		% within Age group	75.1%	70.7%	57.1%	46.2%	68.0%
Total		N	293	406	112	91	902
		% within Age group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In the past two years, did you get mental health services for yourself? * Age group

				Age group			
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total
In the past two years, did you	No	N	60	114	28	16	218
get mental health services for yourself?		% within Age group	27.5%	40.0%	43.8%	39.0%	35.9%
yoursens	Yes	N	158	171	36	25	390
		% within Age group	72.5%	60.0%	56.3%	61.0%	64.1%
Total		N	218	285	64	41	608
		% within Age group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Please indicate the main reason you did not get help * Age group ^^

In general, how safe do you feel...

			Α	ge group		
		18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total
walking alone in San Francisco during the day? Range - 1 (Very unsafe) to 5	N	295	406	111	91	903
(Very safe)	Mean	3.56	3.50	3.50	3.57	3.53
walking alone in San Francisco at night? Range - 1 (Very unsafe) to 5 (Very safe)	N	294	407	112	91	904
	Mean	2.50	2.41	2.40	2.33	2.43
using public transportation in San Francisco? Range - 1 (Very unsafe) to 5 (Very safe)	N	295	404	112	91	902
	Mean	3.25	3.01	3.10	3.15	3.11

Please indicate how many times you have EVER had the following experiences. Note that this is focused on interactions you did not willingly agree to or did not want to have.

			A	ge group		
		18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total
Someone making crude or offensive sexual remarks to you. Range - 1 (Never) to 4	N	287	397	110	89	883
(Many times)	Mean	2.82	3.05	2.85	2.67	2.9
Someone repeatedly contacting, following, or harassing you in a way that made you feel unsafe, either in person or via calls, texts, email, or online activity.	N	286	397	110	90	883
Range - 1 (Never) to 4 (Many times)	Mean	2.16	2.16	2.05	1.80	2.1
Someone trying to talk you into participating in sexual activity when you didn't want to. Range - 1 (Never) to 4	N	287	390	110	89	876
(Many times)	Mean	2.14	2.02	1.96	1.79	2.00
Someone touching you sexually without your permission or forcing you to engage in an unwanted sexual activity. Range - 1 (Never) to 4	N	287	381	106	88	862
(Many times)	Mean	1.91	1.87	1.84	1.66	1.86
An intimate partner being physically or emotionally violent toward you. Range - 1 (Never) to 4 (Many times)	N	291	393	109	89	882
(Never) to 4 (Marry times)	Mean	1.74	1.76	1.72	1.75	1.75

Please indicate how true the following statements are for you.

			А	ge group		
		18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total
There is someone I could confide in if I was experiencing gender-based violence. Range - 1 (Not at all true for me) to 4 (Very true for	N	278	377	104	85	844
me)	Mean	3.32	3.38	3.43	3.53	3.38
I know how to find local community resources for helping people experiencing gender-based violence. Range - 1 (Not at all true for me) to 4 (Very true for me)	N	274	363	100	82	819
	Mean	2.91	2.96	2.95	2.88	2.94
If I needed help, I would be able to contact a local organization that provides services for people experiencing gender-based violence. Range - 1 (Not at all	N	269	361	100	80	810
true for me) to 4 (Very true for me)	Mean	3.13	3.06	3.01	3.06	3.08

In general, how connected do you feel to your community? Range - 1 (Not at all connected) to 4 (Very connected)

		Age group								
	18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total					
N	294	406	112	92	904					
Mean	2.86	2.80	2.67	2.85	2.81					

In the past 12 months, approximately how many hours did you volunteer? $\,^{\star}$ Age group

				Age (group		
			19-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ vrs old	Total
In the past 12 months,	Did not volunteer in the	N	116		35-03 VIS 010	29	304
•		IN .	110	124	33	29	304
approximately how many hours did you volunteer?	last 12 months	% within Age group	39.5%	30.5%	31.3%	31.9%	33.7%
Less than 10 hour	Less than 10 hours	N	69	106	26	13	214
		% within Age group	23.5%	26.1%	23.2%	14.3%	23.7%
	10 to less than 40 hours	N	82	110	32	20	244
		% within Age group	27.9%	27.1%	28.6%	22.0%	27.0%
	5.00	N	27	66	19	29	141
		% within Age group	9.2%	16.3%	17.0%	31.9%	15.6%
Total		N	294	406	112	91	903
		% within Age group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you signed an online petition or liked/followed a campaign or organization online? * Age group

				Age g	group		
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total
petition or liked/followed a months campaign or organization	Yes, in the last 12	N	170	264	68	59	561
	months	% within Age group	58.2%	65.2%	60.7%	64.8%	62.3%
	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	59	59	17	15	150
		% within Age group	20.2%	14.6%	15.2%	16.5%	16.7%
	No, havent done it	N	63	82	27	17	189
		% within Age group	21.6%	20.2%	24.1%	18.7%	21.0%
Total		N	292	405	112	91	900
		% within Age group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you posted on social media about an issue that matters to you or encouraged others to be politically active on social media? * Age group (condensed 56+)

			Age gr	oup (condense	d 56+)	
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56+ vrs old	Total
Have you posted on social	Yes, in the last 12 months	N	136	189	66	391
media about an issue that matters to you or encouraged others to be politically active		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	46.7%	46.4%	32.5%	43.4%
on social media?	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	63	76	23	162
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	21.6%	18.7%	11.3%	18.0%
	No, havent done it	N	92	142	114	348
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	31.6%	34.9%	56.2%	38.6%
Total		N	291	407	203	901
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you donated money to a campaign or cause? * Age group (condensed 56+)

			Age gr	oup (condense	ed 56+)	
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56+ yrs old	Total
Have you donated money to a	Yes, in the last 12 months	N	148	241	127	516
campaign or cause? mon		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	50.7%	59.2%	62.6%	57.2%
	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	55	72	28	155
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	18.8%	17.7%	13.8%	17.2%
	No, havent done it	N	89	94	48	231
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	30.5%	23.1%	23.6%	25.6%
Total		N	292	407	203	902
		% within Age group (condensed 56+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you avoided buying something or purposefully bought something in order to register a protest or send a message? * Age group

					group		
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total
Have you avoided buying	Yes, in the last 12	N	162	240	68	49	519
something or purposefully months bought something in order to	months	% within Age group	55.5%	59.1%	60.7%	53.3%	57.5%
register a protest or send a	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	44	47	12	16	119
message?	12 months	% within Age group	15.1%	11.6%	10.7%	17.4%	13.2%
	No, havent done it	N	86	119	32	27	264
		% within Age group	29.5%	29.3%	28.6%	29.3%	29.3%
Total		N	292	406	112	92	902
		% within Age group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you attended a public rally, protest, or demonstration? * Age group

				Age (group		
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total
Have you attended a public Yes, in the last 12 rally, protest, or months demonstration?		N	109	141	30	24	304
	% within Age group	37.2%	34.7%	26.8%	26.1%	33.7%	
uemonstration?	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	95	142	50	46	333
		% within Age group	32.4%	35.0%	44.6%	50.0%	36.9%
	No, havent done it	N	89	123	32	22	266
		% within Age group	30.4%	30.3%	28.6%	23.9%	29.5%
Total		N	293	406	112	92	903
		% within Age group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you attended a community meeting such as school board or city council meeting or a town hall? * Age group

				Age g	jroup		
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66± vre old	Total
Have you attended a	Yes, in the last 12	N	82	184	31	17	314
community meeting such as months	months	% within Age group	28.0%	45.2%	27.7%	18.5%	34.7%
school board or city council meeting or a town hall?	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	83	96	40	41	260
		% within Age group	28.3%	23.6%	35.7%	44.6%	28.8%
	No, havent done it	N	128	127	41	34	330
		% within Age group	43.7%	31.2%	36.6%	37.0%	36.5%
Total		N	293	407	112	92	904
		% within Age group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you contacted an elected official? * Age group

					group		
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total
Have you contacted an elected Yes, in the last 12 official? months		N	94	170	40	42	346
	months	% within Age group	32.1%	42.0%	36.0%	45.7%	38.4%
	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	74	112	32	25	243
		% within Age group	25.3%	27.7%	28.8%	27.2%	27.0%
	No, havent done it	N	125	123	39	25	312
		% within Age group	42.7%	30.4%	35.1%	27.2%	34.6%
Total		N	293	405	111	92	901
		% within Age group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you organized a group to engage in civic or political action? * Age group

				Age (group		
			18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total
Have you organized a group to Yes, in the last 12 engage in civic or political months action?		N	61	78	15	11	165
	% within Age group	20.8%	19.3%	13.4%	12.1%	18.3%	
action:	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	54	74	27	19	174
		% within Age group	18.4%	18.3%	24.1%	20.9%	19.3%
	No, havent done it	N	178	253	70	61	562
		% within Age group	60.8%	62.5%	62.5%	67.0%	62.4%
Total		N	293	405	112	91	901
		% within Age group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you run for local office or school board? * Age group

How well, if at all, do you believe the following groups represent your interests and values in public debates?

			A	ge group		
		18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total
Religious leaders. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	N	292	401	108	87	888
(,,	Mean	1.80	1.69	1.82	1.82	1.75
Business leaders. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	N	290	402	110	89	89
(Not well at all) to 4 (very well)	Mean	1.88	1.78	1.82	1.81	1.82
Elected officials at the national level. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	N	288	402	110	91	891
	Mean	1.98	2.08	2.31	2.30	2.10
Elected officials at the state or local level. Range - 1 (Not well	N	289	402	110	92	893
at all) to 4 (Very well)	Mean	2.26	2.29	2.45	2.50	2.32
Nonprofit groups advocating change on issues I care about. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4	N	293	398	110	90	89-
(Very well)	Mean	3.02	2.91	2.91	2.96	2.95
The Republican Party. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very	N	291	399	109	92	891
well)	Mean	1.59	1.35	1.28	1.20	1.40
The Democratic Party. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very	N	289	398	109	91	887
well)	Mean	2.32	2.40	2.68	2.63	2.43
Labor unions. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	N	290	398	111	87	886
well at all) to 4 (very well)	Mean	2.64	2.64	2.79	2.67	2.66

To what degree do you feel as if your vote matters? Range - 1 (It does not matter at all) to 5 (It matters a lot)

		Age group							
	18-35 yrs old	36-55 yrs old	56-65 yrs old	66+ yrs old	Total				
N	279	392	107	90	868				
Mean	3.47	3.69	4.09	4.22	3.73				

Survey Crosstabs and Means, By Race/Ethnicity

Notes: Results are shown for the subset of respondents identifying as women or nonbinary who indicated they belonged to one of four largest racial/ethnic survey respondent groups (base N = 756). Data are not reported when cell sizes include 10 or fewer cases. Several efforts were made to maximize the amount of reportable data when cell sizes became too small, including (1) removing a specific race/ethnicity group from an analysis if that group had a small number of records in one or more cells; and/or (2) collapsing some response categories for selected variables. Even with these adjustments, some cell sizes remained below the threshold value of 11. Those variables are designated below with ^^.

Do you live in San Francisco? * Race/ethnicity

			Race/ethnicity				
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
Do you live in San Francisco?	No	N	49	26	32	16	123
		% within	13.0%	16.4%	20.8%	24.2%	16.3%
		Race/ethnicity					
	Yes	N	328	133	122	50	633
		% within	87.0%	83.6%	79.2%	75.8%	83.7%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	377	159	154	66	756
	% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	
		Race/ethnicity					

How long have you lived in San Francisco? * Race/ethnicity ^^

Which one of the following best describes your current work situation? * Race/ethnicity ^^

Even if you work from home, is the physical location of your workplace in San Francisco? * Race/ethnicity ^^

Are you currently enrolled in a school that is located in San Francisco? * Race/ethnicity ^^

What type of school are you currently enrolled in? * Race/ethnicity ^^

Please tell us how satisfied you are with the following:

				e/ethnicity		
			Hispanic/		African	
		White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
Your family life: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very	N	374	159	154	66	753
satisfied)	Mean	3.86	3.83	3.81	3.65	3.82
Your social life: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very	N	375	158	153	66	752
satisfied)	Mean	3.51	3.51	3.75	3.42	3.55
Your personal financial	N	377	159	153	66	755
situation: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very	Mean	3.27	2.79	3.31	2.74	3.13
Your current job or career:	N	298	114	126	49	587
Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.71	3.51	3.70	3.53	3.65
The education you are	N	۸۸	۸۸	۸۸	۸۸	
receiving: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	۸۸	۸۸	^^	^^	
The quality of life in your local	N	376	159	151	65	751
community: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.47	3.23	3.43	2.98	3.37
Your ability to participate in	N	377	158	153	65	753
community activities that are important to you: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.46	3.34	3.54	3.15	3.42

In a typical week, how many hours do you work? * Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)

			Race/ethnic	ity (3 largest g	roups only)	
			White	Hispanic/ Latinx	Asian	Total
In a typical week, how many	Fewer than 30 hours	N	33	20	15	68
hours do you work?		% within Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)	11.1%	17.7%	11.8%	12.7%
	30-39 hours	N	56	16	15	87
		% within Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)	18.9%	14.2%	11.8%	16.2%
	40 hours	N	116	54	70	240
		% within Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)	39.2%	47.8%	55.1%	44.8%
	41+ hours	N	91	23	27	141
		% within Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)	30.7%	20.4%	21.3%	26.3%
Total		N	296	113	127	536
		% within Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Which of the following best describes how you get paid for the work you currently do? * Race/ethnicity ^^

Are you currently working from home at least some of the time? * Race/ethnicity

			Race/ethnicity				
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
Are you currently working from home at least some of the	No	N	101	56	47	17	221
		% within	34.1%	49.6%	37.0%	35.4%	37.8%
time?		Race/ethnicity					
	Yes	N	195	57	80	31	363
		% within	65.9%	50.4%	63.0%	64.6%	62.2%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	296	113	127	48	584
	% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	
		Race/ethnicity					

In your current job, would you say that you have stable and predictable pay at work? * Race/ethnicity ^^

In your current job, would you say that you have stable and predictable hours at work? * Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)

	ouy mat you mayo otable a					• •
			Race/ethnic	ity (3 largest g	roups only)	
				Hispanic/		
			White	Latinx	Asian	Total
In your current job, would you	No	N	57	12	13	82
say that you have stable and		% within	19.4%	10.9%	10.4%	15.5%
predictable hours at work?		Race/ethnicity (3				
		largest groups only)				
	Yes	N	237	98	112	447
		% within	80.6%	89.1%	89.6%	84.5%
		Race/ethnicity (3				
		largest groups only)				
Total		N	294	110	125	529
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity (3				
		largest groups only)				

In your current job, would you say that your job offers opportunities for growth, promotions, and/or advancement? * Race/ethnicity

				Race/et	hnicity		
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
In your current job, would you say that your job offers opportunities for growth, promotions, and/or advancement?	No	N	86	40	35	15	176
		% within	32.1%	41.7%	32.7%	33.3%	34.1%
		Race/ethnicity					
	Yes	N	182	56	72	30	340
		% within	67.9%	58.3%	67.3%	66.7%	65.9%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	268	96	107	45	516
	% wi	% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity					

In your current job, would you say that you have at least a fair amount of job security?... * Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)

iii your current job, would you s		u .u ucu o. ,oz coc.				
			Race/ethnic	ity (3 largest g	roups only)	
				Hispanic/		
			White	Latinx	Asian	Total
In your current job, would you	No	N	35	16	13	64
say that you have at least a		% within	12.9%	15.1%	11.1%	12.9%
fair amount of job security?		Race/ethnicity (3				
		largest groups only)				
	Yes	N	237	90	104	431
		% within	87.1%	84.9%	88.9%	87.1%
		Race/ethnicity (3				
		largest groups only)				
Total		N	272	106	117	495
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity (3				
		largest groups only)				

In your current job, would you say that you are paid fairly for the work that you do? * Race/ethnicity

		, 101 1110 110111 11111 , 011 11	Race/ethnicity				
					ппісну		
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
In your current job, would you say that you are paid fairly for the work that you do?	No	N	67	29	27	21	144
		% within	23.9%	28.7%	23.7%	45.7%	26.6%
		Race/ethnicity					
	Yes	N	213	72	87	25	397
		% within	76.1%	71.3%	76.3%	54.3%	73.4%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	280	101	114	46	541
	% within	% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity					

In your current job, would you say that your work contributions are acknowledged and appreciated? * Race/ethnicity

in your current job, would you say that your work contributions are acknowledged and appreciated: nace/etimicity											
				Race/et	hnicity						
				Hispanic/		African					
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total				
In your current job, would you say that your work contributions are	No	N	65	21	25	12	123				
		% within	23.4%	21.2%	22.5%	26.1%	23.0%				
		Race/ethnicity									
acknowledged and	Yes	N	213	78	86	34	411				
appreciated?		% within	76.6%	78.8%	77.5%	73.9%	77.0%				
		Race/ethnicity									
Total		N	278	99	111	46	534				
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%				
		Race/ethnicity									

How difficult would it be for you to take a day or two off work, to take care of personal or family matters? Range - 1 (Not at all difficult) to 4 (Very difficult)

	Race/ethnicity							
	White	Hispanic/ Latinx	Asian	African American	Total			
N	298	114	127	49	588			
Mean	1.91	2.32	1.91	1.98	1.99			

Do you currently have a... Checking account * Race/ethnicity ^^

Do you currently have a... Savings account * Race/ethnicity

				Race/et	hnicity		
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
Do you currently have a	Unchecked	N	34	41	14	18	107
Savings account		% within	9.1%	27.3%	9.2%	28.6%	14.5%
		Race/ethnicity					
	Checked	N	339	109	139	45	632
		% within	90.9%	72.7%	90.8%	71.4%	85.5%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	373	150	153	63	739
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity					

Do you currently have a... Credit card * Race/ethnicity

bo you currently have a Orean claim independent city										
				Race/ethnicity						
				Hispanic/		African				
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total			
Do you currently have a Ur Credit card	Unchecked	N	56	39	16	20	131			
		% within	15.0%	26.0%	10.5%	31.7%	17.7%			
		Race/ethnicity								
	Checked	N	317	111	137	43	608			
		% within	85.0%	74.0%	89.5%	68.3%	82.3%			
		Race/ethnicity								
Total		N	373	150	153	63	739			
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			
		Race/ethnicity								

Do you currently have ... Student loan debt * Race/ethnicity

Do you currently have Stu	dentitioan debt nace/e	HILITOTO					
				Race/et	hnicity		
			White	Hispanic/ Latinx	Asian	African American	Total
Do you currently have	Unchecked	N	312	109	131	41	593
Student loan debt		% within Race/ethnicity	83.6%	72.7%	85.6%	65.1%	80.2%
	Checked	N	61	41	22	22	146
		% within Race/ethnicity	16.4%	27.3%	14.4%	34.9%	19.8%
Total		N	373	150	153	63	739
		% within Race/ethnicity	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Do you currently have a... Retirement plan, such as a 401K or IRA * Race/ethnicity

			Race/ethnicity				
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
Do you currently have a U Retirement plan, such as a 401K or IRA	Unchecked	N	106	75	32	29	242
		% within	28.4%	50.0%	20.9%	46.0%	32.7%
		Race/ethnicity					
	Checked	N	267	75	121	34	497
		% within	71.6%	50.0%	79.1%	54.0%	67.3%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	373	150	153	63	739
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity					

Which statement best describes how you pay your credit card(s)? * Race/ethnicity ^^

Approximately how much do you owe for your student loan(s)? * Race/ethnicity ^^

What is the approximate total value of your retirement account(s)? * Race/ethnicity $^{\wedge\wedge}$

Do you currently have health insurance? * Race/ethnicity ^^

In the past 12 MONTHS, what would you estimate you and your family have paid out of your own pocket for your healthcare costs, such as health insurance premiums, co-pays, paying for tests, prescriptions, dental care, glasses or contacts? * Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)

			Race/ethnic	ity (3 largest g	roups only)	
				Hispanic/		
			White	Latinx	Asian	Total
In the past 12 MONTHS, what	Less than \$500	N	85	47	40	172
would you estimate you and your family have paid out of your own pocket for your healthcare costs, such as health insurance premiums, co-pays, paying for tests,		% within	23.2%	34.6%	28.2%	26.7%
		Race/ethnicity (3				
		largest groups only)				
	\$500 to under \$1,000	N	73	27	36	136
	\$1,000 to under \$4,000	% within	19.9%	19.9%	25.4%	21.1%
		Race/ethnicity (3				
prescriptions, dental care,		largest groups only)				
glasses or contacts?	\$1,000 to under \$4,000	N	104	34	43	181
		% within	28.4%	25.0%	30.3%	28.1%
		Race/ethnicity (3				
		largest groups only)				
	\$4,000 or more	N	104	28	23	155
		% within	28.4%	20.6%	16.2%	24.1%
		Race/ethnicity (3				
		largest groups only)				
Total		N	366	136	142	644
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity (3				
		largest groups only)				

How often do you worry about each of the following?

			Rac	e/ethnicity		
		White	Hispanic/ Latinx	Asian	African American	Total
You or someone in your family	N	375	157	152	66	750
losing their job? Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	Mean	2.73	3.27	2.70	2.97	2.86
The cost of health care for you	N	374	157	153	66	750
and your family? Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	Mean	3.01	3.40	2.94	2.94	3.07
Paying your bills? Range - 1	N	375	157	153	66	751
(Never) to 5 (Very often)	Mean	2.77	3.42	2.71	3.30	2.94
The amount of debt you have?	N	375	157	152	66	750
Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very Months)	Mean	2.57	3.25	2.75	3.44	2.83
Being able to save enough for	N	375	157	152	66	750
your retirement? Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	Mean	3.44	3.85	3.36	3.64	3.53

Suppose that you have an emergency expense that costs \$400 Based on your current financial situation, how difficult would it be for you to pay for this expense? Range - 1 (Not too difficult) to 4 (Nearly impossible)

		Race/ethn	icity		
				African	
	White	Hispanic/ Latinx	Asian	American	Total
N	375	158	154	66	753
Mean	1.47	1.84	1.38	2.06	1.58

Received food stamps in the last 12 months * Race/ethnicity

				Race/ethnicity		
			White	Hispanic/ Latinx	African American	Total
					American	Iolai
Received food stamps in the	Unchecked	N	336	134	48	518
last 12 months		% within	89.8%	86.5%	73.8%	87.2%
		Race/ethnicity				
	Checked	N	38	21	17	76
		% within	10.2%	13.5%	26.2%	12.8%
		Race/ethnicity				
Total		N	374	155	65	594
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity				

Reduced meals or cut back on food to save money in the last 12 months * Race/ethnicity

				Race/et	hnicity		
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
Reduced meals or cut back on	Unchecked	N	323	117	121	49	610
food to save money in the last 12 months		% within	86.4%	75.5%	78.6%	75.4%	81.6%
		Race/ethnicity					
	Checked	N	51	38	33	16	138
		% within	13.6%	24.5%	21.4%	24.6%	18.4%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	374	155	154	65	748
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity					

Received food from a food bank or pantry in the last 12 months * Race/ethnicity

Received food from a food bank or pantry in the fast 12 months." Race/etimicity										
				Race/et	hnicity					
				Hispanic/		African				
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total			
Received food from a food Ur bank or pantry in the last 12 months	Unchecked	N	341	124	137	43	645			
		% within	91.2%	80.0%	89.0%	66.2%	86.2%			
		Race/ethnicity								
	Checked	N	33	31	17	22	103			
		% within	8.8%	20.0%	11.0%	33.8%	13.8%			
		Race/ethnicity								
Total		N	374	155	154	65	748			
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			
		Race/ethnicity								

Was not able to pay a monthly bill other than rent/mortgage in the last 12 months * Race/ethnicity

				Race/ethnicity		
			White	Hispanic/ Latinx	African American	Total
Was not able to pay a monthly	Unchecked	N	337	135	47	519
bill other than rent/mortgage in		% within	90.1%	87.1%	72.3%	87.4%
the last 12 months		Race/ethnicity				
	Checked	N	37	20	18	75
		% within	9.9%	12.9%	27.7%	12.6%
		Race/ethnicity				
Total		N	374	155	65	594
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity				

Put off seeing a doctor or purchasing medication for financial reasons in the last 12 months * Race/ethnicity

Fut on seeing a doctor or purchasing medication for infancial reasons in the last 12 months - nace/entillerty										
				Race/et	hnicity					
				Hispanic/		African				
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total			
Put off seeing a doctor or purchasing medication for financial reasons in the last 12	Unchecked	N	305	121	131	53	610			
		% within	81.6%	78.1%	85.1%	81.5%	81.6%			
		Race/ethnicity								
months	Checked	N	69	34	23	12	138			
		% within	18.4%	21.9%	14.9%	18.5%	18.4%			
		Race/ethnicity								
Total		N	374	155	154	65	748			
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			
		Race/ethnicity								

Used a payday lending service in the last 12 months * Race/ethnicity ^^

Received financial help from friends or family in the last 12 months * Race/ethnicity

			Race/ethnicity				
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
Received financial help from friends or family in the last 12 months	Unchecked	N	313	117	134	48	612
		% within	83.7%	75.5%	87.0%	73.8%	81.8%
		Race/ethnicity					
	Checked	N	61	38	20	17	136
		% within	16.3%	24.5%	13.0%	26.2%	18.2%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	374	155	154	65	748
	% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	
		Race/ethnicity					

Received unemployment benefits in the last 12 months * Race/ethnicity ^^

Helped adult family members in financial distress in the last 12 months * Race/ethnicity

			Race/ethnicity				
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
Helped adult family members	Unchecked	N	281	110	127	32	550
in financial distress in the last 12 months		% within	75.1%	71.0%	82.5%	49.2%	73.5%
		Race/ethnicity					
	Checked	N	93	45	27	33	198
		% within	24.9%	29.0%	17.5%	50.8%	26.5%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	374	155	154	65	748
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity					

Took a vacation that lasted more than three days in the last 12 months * Race/ethnicity

Took a vacation that lasted more than three days in the last 12 months "Race/ethnicity								
			Race/ethnicity					
				Hispanic/		African		
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total	
Took a vacation that lasted	Unchecked	N	157	95	59	45	356	
more than three days in the last 12 months		% within	42.0%	61.3%	38.3%	69.2%	47.6%	
		Race/ethnicity						
	Checked	N	217	60	95	20	392	
		% within	58.0%	38.7%	61.7%	30.8%	52.4%	
		Race/ethnicity						
Total		N	374	155	154	65	748	
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	
		Race/ethnicity						

None of these in the last 12 months * Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)

			Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)			
			Hispanic/			
			White	Latinx	Asian	Total
None of these in the last 12	Unchecked	N	319	130	130	579
months		% within	85.3%	83.9%	84.4%	84.8%
		Race/ethnicity				
	Checked	N	55	25	24	104
		% within	14.7%	16.1%	15.6%	15.2%
		Race/ethnicity				
Total		N	374	155	154	683
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity				

What kind of housing do you live in currently? * Race/ethnicity ^^

Do you own or rent the home you are living in? * Race/ethnicity

				Race/et	hnicity		
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
Do you own or rent the home	Rent	N	190	103	58	36	387
you are living in?	% within Race/ethnicity	% within	54.0%	78.0%	43.9%	67.9%	57.8%
		Race/ethnicity					
	Own, with or without	N	162	29	74	17	282
	mortgage	% within	46.0%	22.0%	56.1%	32.1%	42.2%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	352	132	132	53	669
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity					

How much of a problem is it for you to afford your mortgage or rent? Range - 1 (Not a problem) to 4 (Major problem)

		Race/ethnicity							
	White	Hispanic/ Latinx	Asian	African American	Total				
N	287	125	114	46	572				
Mean	1.88	2.18	1.88	2.24	1.97				

Approximately what percentage of your income do you spend on your monthly rent or mortgage? * Race/ethnicity

Approximately what percentage of your mediate do you spend on your montage. Theoretimoty							
				Race/et	hnicity		
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
Approximately what L	ess than 30%	N	121	40	52	15	228
percentage of your income do		% within	43.8%	34.2%	50.0%	32.6%	42.0%
you spend on your monthly		Race/ethnicity					
rent or mortgage? 3	30% or more	N	155	77	52	31	315
		% within	56.2%	65.8%	50.0%	67.4%	58.0%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	276	117	104	46	543
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity					

Are you the parent or guardian of any children under the age of 18? * Race/ethnicity

Are you the parent or quardian of	n any children under the a	age of to: nace/eutilic	ity				
				Race/et	hnicity		
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
Are you the parent or guardian	No	N	239	104	107	42	492
of any children under the age		% within	63.4%	65.8%	70.4%	64.6%	65.4%
of 18?		Race/ethnicity					
	Yes	N	138	54	45	23	260
		% within	36.6%	34.2%	29.6%	35.4%	34.6%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	377	158	152	65	752
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity					

In the average MONTH, what would you estimate you and your family are currently paying for the care of all of your children, such as a daycare center, babysitting, a nanny or afterschool programs? * Race/ethnicity ^^

Which of the following is most likely to happen when your child is sick and can't go to school or childcare? * Race/ethnicity ^^

How often do you worry about each of the following?

			Rac	e/ethnicity		
			Hispanic/		African	
		White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
How often do you worry about	N	136	53	44	23	256
the cost of child care? Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	Mean	3.17	3.26	3.14	3.13	3.18
How often do you worry about being able to save enough for	N	137	54	44	23	258
your children's college education? Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	Mean	3.61	4.24	3.59	4.22	3.79

In general, would you say your physical health is... (Range - 1 (Poor) to 5 (Excellent))

Ì		, in the second	Race/ethnicity						
			African						
		White	Hispanic/ Latinx	Asian	American	Total			
	N	377	159	154	66	756			
	Mean	3.40	2.97	3.24	3.05	3.25			

About how long has it been since you last saw a doctor or medical provider for a routine check-up? * Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups

			Race/ethnic	ity (3 largest g	roups only)	
				Hispanic/		
			White	Latinx	Asian	Total
About how long has it been	Within the last 2 years	N	327	144	142	613
since you last saw a doctor or		% within	86.7%	90.6%	92.2%	88.8%
medical provider for a routine		Race/ethnicity (3				
check-up?		largest groups only)				
	Not within the last 2	N	50	15	12	77
	years	% within	13.3%	9.4%	7.8%	11.2%
		Race/ethnicity (3				
		largest groups only)				
Total		N	377	159	154	690
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity (3				
		largest groups only)				

What is the main reason you have not had a routine check-up within the past two years? * Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only) ^^

How much do you feel you know about the following topics related to women's health?

			Rac	e/ethnicity		
		White	Hispanic/ Latinx	Asian	African American	Total
Fertility and birth control?	N	370	154	150	63	737
Range - 1 (Nothing at all) to 4 (A lot)	Mean	3.51	3.20	3.13	3.38	3.36
When women should get	N	370	156	151	65	742
recommended health screening tests (e g , mammography, pap smears)? Range - 1 (Nothing at all) to 4	Mean	3.32	3.12	3.04	3.42	3.23
Menopause and aging-related	N	372	153	147	63	735
changes in women's reproductive health? Range - 1 (Nothing at all) to 4 (A lot)	Mean	2.87	2.65	2.43	2.87	2.74

How comfortable are you with discussing these women's health topics with your health care professional? Range - 1 (Not at all comfortable) to 4 (Very comfortable)

		Race/ethnicity						
	White	Hispanic/ Latinx	Asian	African American	Total			
N	376	157	154	65	752			
Mean	3.42	3.26	3.29	3.51	3.37			

In general, would you say your mental health is... (Range - 1 (Poor) to 5 (Excellent))

gonoral, noala , ca ca, , ca.		. (. cc.) to c (=xccc	-,,					
		Race/ethnicity						
				African				
	White	Hispanic/ Latinx	Asian	American	Total			
N	377	159	154	66	756			
Mean	3.05	2.83	3.03	3.14	3.01			

In the past two years, has there been a time when you thought you needed mental health services? * Race/ethnicity

				Race/et	hnicity		
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
In the past two years, has	No	N	113	46	58	24	241
there been a time when you		% within	30.1%	28.9%	37.7%	36.9%	32.0%
thought you needed mental		Race/ethnicity					
health services?	Yes	N	262	113	96	41	512
		% within	69.9%	71.1%	62.3%	63.1%	68.0%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	375	159	154	65	753
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity					

In the past two years, did you get mental health services for yourself? * Race/ethnicity

				Race/et	hnicity		
			White	Hispanic/ Latinx	Asian	African American	Total
In the past two years, did you	No	N	93	33	42	17	185
get mental health services for yourself?		% within Race/ethnicity	35.8%	29.5%	44.2%	41.5%	36.4%
	Yes	N	167	79	53	24	323
		% within Race/ethnicity	64.2%	70.5%	55.8%	58.5%	63.6%
Total		N	260	112	95	41	508
		% within Race/ethnicity	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Please indicate the main reason you did not get help * Race/ethnicity ^^

In general, how safe do you feel...

m general, now sale do you leel											
			Rac	e/ethnicity							
		White	Hispanic/ Latinx	Asian	African American	Total					
walking alone in San Francisco during the day?	N	377	158	154	65	754					
Range - 1 (Very unsafe) to 5 (Very safe)	Mean	3.76	3.25	3.32	3.46	3.54					
walking alone in San	N	377	159	154	65	755					
Francisco at night? Range - 1 (Very unsafe) to 5 (Very safe)	Mean	2.69	2.09	2.18	2.54	2.45					
using public transportation in	N	376	159	152	66	753					
San Francisco? Range - 1 (Very unsafe) to 5 (Very safe)	Mean	3.34	2.89	2.94	3.14	3.15					

Please indicate how many times you have EVER had the following experiences. Note that this is focused on interactions you did not willingly agree to or did not want to have.

			Rac	e/ethnicity		
		White	Hispanic/ Latinx	Asian	African American	Total
Someone making crude or	N	370	152	151	65	738
offensive sexual remarks to you. Range - 1 (Never) to 4 (Many times)	Mean	3.11	2.88	2.52	2.65	2.90
Someone repeatedly	N	368	153	150	65	736
contacting, following, or harassing you in a way that made you feel unsafe, either in person or via calls, texts, email, or online activity. Range - 1 (Never) to 4 (Many	Mean	2.10	2.10	1.95	2.02	2.06
Someone trying to talk you into participating in sexual activity when you didn't want to. Range - 1 (Never) to 4	N	371	148	148	65	732
(Many times)	Mean	2.18	1.89	1.64	2.05	2.00
Someone touching you	N	362	146	151	64	723
sexually without your permission or forcing you to engage in an unwanted sexual activity. Range - 1 (Never) to 4 (Many times)	Mean	1.91	1.82	1.65	2.03	1.85
An intimate partner being	N	369	155	150	65	739
physically or emotionally violent toward you. Range - 1 (Never) to 4 (Many times)	Mean	1.75	1.72	1.61	1.78	1.72

Please indicate how true the following statements are for you.

			Rac	e/ethnicity		
		White	Hispanic/ Latinx	Asian	African American	Total
There is someone I could	N	361	141	139	64	705
confide in if I was experiencing gender-based violence. Range - 1 (Not at all true for me) to 4 (Very true for	Mean	3.48	3.43	3.10	3.38	3.39
I know how to find local	N	351	136	133	62	682
community resources for helping people experiencing gender-based violence. Range - 1 (Not at all true for me) to 4 (Very true for me)	Mean	2.98	3.01	2.69	2.95	2.93
If I needed help, I would be	N	344	134	130	64	672
able to contact a local organization that provides services for people experiencing gender-based violence. Range - 1 (Not at all true for me) to 4 (Very true for	Mean	3.17	3.07	2.80	3.09	3.07

In general, how connected do you feel to your community? Range - 1 (Not at all connected) to 4 (Very connected)

		Race/ethnicity									
	White	Hispanic/ Latinx	Asian	African American	Total						
N	377	159	154	66	756						
Mean	2.85	2.75	2.71	2.83	2.80						

In the past 12 months, approximately how many hours did you volunteer? * Race/ethnicity

				Race/et	thnicity		
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
In the past 12 months, Did not v	Did not volunteer in the	N	105	66	57	28	256
approximately how many	last 12 months	% within	27.9%	41.8%	37.0%	42.4%	33.9%
hours did you volunteer?		Race/ethnicity					
	Less than 20 hours	N	158	62	64	21	305
		% within	41.9%	39.2%	41.6%	31.8%	40.4%
		Race/ethnicity					
	20 or more hours	N	114	30	33	17	194
		% within	30.2%	19.0%	21.4%	25.8%	25.7%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	377	158	154	66	755
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity					

Have you signed an online petition or liked/followed a campaign or organization online? * Race/ethnicity

have you signed an online pet	illon of like wionowed a can	ipaiqii oi oi qailizatioii (omme: mace/	Cumicity			
				Race/et	hnicity		
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
Have you signed an online	Yes, in the last 12	N	281	85	80	33	479
petition or liked/followed a campaign or organization online?	months	% within	74.7%	53.5%	51.9%	50.0%	63.4%
		Race/ethnicity					
	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	59	20	32	15	126
		% within	15.7%	12.6%	20.8%	22.7%	16.7%
		Race/ethnicity					
	No, havent done it	N	36	54	42	18	150
		% within	9.6%	34.0%	27.3%	27.3%	19.9%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	376	159	154	66	755
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity					

Have you posted on social media about an issue that matters to you or encouraged others to be politically active on social media? * Race/ethnicity

				Race/et	hnicity		
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
matters to you or encouraged	Yes, in the last 12 months	N	178	74	52	24	328
		% within	47.5%	46.8%	33.8%	36.4%	43.6%
		Race/ethnicity					
	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	76	13	28	14	131
on social media?		% within	20.3%	8.2%	18.2%	21.2%	17.4%
		Race/ethnicity					
	No, havent done it	N	121	71	74	28	294
		% within	32.3%	44.9%	48.1%	42.4%	39.0%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	375	158	154	66	753
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity					

Have you donated money to a campaign or cause? * Race/ethnicity

				Race/et	hnicity		
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
campaign or cause? months	Yes, in the last 12	N	252	74	83	26	435
	months	% within	67.2%	46.5%	54.2%	39.4%	57.8%
		Race/ethnicity					
	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	67	17	27	16	127
		% within	17.9%	10.7%	17.6%	24.2%	16.9%
		Race/ethnicity					
	No, havent done it	N	56	68	43	24	191
		% within	14.9%	42.8%	28.1%	36.4%	25.4%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	375	159	153	66	753
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity					

Have you avoided buying something or purposefully bought something in order to register a protest or send a message? * Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)

			Race/ethnic	ity (3 largest g	roups only)	
			White	Hispanic/ Latinx	Asian	Total
Have you avoided buying	Yes, in the last 12	N	245	69	80	394
something or purposefully bought something in order to register a protest or send a	months	% within Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)	65.2%	43.7%	51.9%	57.3%
message?	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	62	15	21	98
		% within Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)	16.5%	9.5%	13.6%	14.2%
	No, havent done it	N	69	74	53	196
		% within Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)	18.4%	46.8%	34.4%	28.5%
Total		N	376	158	154	688
		% within Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you attended a public rally, protest, or demonstration? * Race/ethnicity

				Race/et	hnicity		
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
Have you attended a public	Yes, in the last 12	N	135	59	38	17	249
rally, protest, or	months	% within	35.9%	37.1%	24.7%	25.8%	33.0%
demonstration?		Race/ethnicity					
	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	165	40	48	23	276
	12 months	% within	43.9%	25.2%	31.2%	34.8%	36.6%
		Race/ethnicity					
	No, havent done it	N	76	60	68	26	230
		% within	20.2%	37.7%	44.2%	39.4%	30.5%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	376	159	154	66	755
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity					

Have you attended a community meeting such as school board or city council meeting or a town hall? * Race/ethnicity

				Race/et	hnicity		
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
Have you attended a	Yes, in the last 12 months	N	140	52	41	24	257
school board or city council		% within	37.1%	32.7%	26.6%	36.4%	34.0%
		Race/ethnicity					
	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	134	36	40	16	226
		% within	35.5%	22.6%	26.0%	24.2%	29.9%
		Race/ethnicity					
	No, havent done it	N	103	71	73	26	273
		% within	27.3%	44.7%	47.4%	39.4%	36.1%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	377	159	154	66	756
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity					

Have you contacted an elected official? * Race/ethnicity

				Race/et	thnicity		
				Hispanic/		African	
			White	Latinx	Asian	American	Total
Have you contacted an elected official?	months	N	183	40	43	20	286
		% within	48.5%	25.3%	28.3%	30.3%	38.0%
		Race/ethnicity					
	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	115	33	37	18	203
		% within	30.5%	20.9%	24.3%	27.3%	27.0%
		Race/ethnicity					
	No, havent done it	N	79	85	72	28	264
		% within	21.0%	53.8%	47.4%	42.4%	35.1%
		Race/ethnicity					
Total		N	377	158	152	66	753
		% within	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		Race/ethnicity					

Have you organized a group to engage in civic or political action? * Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)

			Race/ethnic	ity (3 largest g	roups only)	
			White	Hispanic/ Latinx	Asian	Total
Have you organized a group to engage in civic or political action?	Yes, in the last 12 months	N	88	24	20	132
		% within Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)	23.3%	15.1%	13.1%	19.2%
	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N N	89	21	21	131
		% within Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)	23.6%	13.2%	13.7%	19.0%
	No, havent done it	N	200	114	112	426
		% within Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)	53.1%	71.7%	73.2%	61.8%
Total		N	377	159	153	689
		% within Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you run for local office or school board? * Race/ethnicity (3 largest groups only) $^{\wedge\wedge}$

How well, if at all, do you believe the following groups represent your interests and values in public debates?

			Rac	e/ethnicity		
		White	Hispanic/ Latinx	Asian	African American	Total
Religious leaders. Range - 1	N	370	157	153	64	744
(Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	Mean	1.68	1.87	1.59	2.14	1.74
Business leaders. Range - 1	N	372	156	153	64	745
(Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	Mean	1.82	1.87	1.78	2.08	1.85
Elected officials at the national	N	375	154	151	65	745
level. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	Mean	2.25	1.95	2.01	2.06	2.12
Elected officials at the state or	N	376	155	152	65	748
local level. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	Mean	2.54	2.17	2.12	2.34	2.36
Nonprofit groups advocating	N	371	156	153	64	744
change on issues I care about. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Verv well)	Mean	3.05	2.99	2.87	2.70	2.97
The Republican Party. Range -	N	375	155	152	65	747
1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very	Mean	1.36	1.46	1.39	1.60	1.41
The Democratic Party. Range -	N	373	154	151	64	742
1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	Mean	2.62	2.26	2.33	2.25	2.45
Labor unions. Range - 1 (Not	N	373	156	153	61	743
well at all) to 4 (Very well)	Mean	2.80	2.64	2.44	2.46	2.67

To what degree do you feel as if your vote matters? Range - 1 (It does not matter at all) to 5 (It matters a lot)

		Race/ethnicity							
				African					
	White	Hispanic/ Latinx	Asian	American	Total				
N	372	146	147	59	724				
Mean	3.80	3.75	3.56	3.78	3.74				

Survey Crosstabs and Means, By Income Group

Notes: Results are shown for the subset of respondents identifying as women or nonbinary who also provided household income information (base N = 789). Data are not reported when cell sizes include 10 or fewer cases. Several efforts were made to maximize the amount of reportable data when cell sizes became too small, including (1) collapsing the number of income groups from four to three for some variables by creating a single group of respondents earning \$100,00 or more; and/or (2) collapsing some response categories for selected variables. Even with these adjustments, some cell sizes remained below the threshold value of 11. Those variables are designated below with $^{\Lambda}$.

Do you live in San Francisco? * Annual household income group

Do you live in call Traileisee.		.,	An	nual househol	d income grou	ıp	
			Under \$50,000	\$50,000- \$99,999	\$100,000- \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Total
Do you live in San Francisco?	No	N	8	43	43	41	135
	h	% within Annual household income group	5.2%	19.3%	23.9%	17.7%	17.1%
	Yes	N	147	180	137	190	654
		% within Annual household income group	94.8%	80.7%	76.1%	82.3%	82.9%
Total		N	155	223	180	231	789
		% within Annual household income group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

How long have you lived in San Francisco? * Annual household income group ^^

Which one of the following best describes your current work situation? * Annual household income group ^^

Even if you work from home, is the physical location of your workplace in San Francisco? * Annual household income group ^^

Are you currently enrolled in a school that is located in San Francisco? * Annual household income group ^^

What type of school are you currently enrolled in? * Annual household income group ^^

Please tell us how satisfied you are with the following:

		Annual household income group								
		Under \$50,000	\$50,000- \$99,999	\$100,000- \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Total				
Your family life: Range - 1	N	154	222	179	231	786				
(Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very										
satisfied)	Mean	3.38	3.74	3.84	4.15	3.81				
Your social life: Range - 1	N	154	221	180	231	786				
(Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.25	3.60	3.59	3.71	3.56				
Your personal financial	N	153	223	180	231	787				
situation: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	2.41	2.96	3.11	3.65	3.09				
Your current job or career:	N	75	186	156	219	636				
Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.08	3.67	3.53	3.90	3.65				
The education you are	N	17	۸۸	۸۸	۸۸					
receiving: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.94	۸۸	۸۸	۸۸					
The quality of life in your local	N	152	222	180	230	784				
community: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.04	3.27	3.47	3.54	3.35				
Your ability to participate in	N	151	223	180	230	784				
community activities that are important to you: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.44	3.35	3.48	3.44	3.42				

In a typical week, how many hours do you work? * Annual household income group ^^

Which of the following best describes how you get paid for the work you currently do? * Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)

				ehold income	(condensed	
			Under	\$50,000 to	\$100,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,000	more	Total
Which of the following best	Paid an hourly rate	N	52	88	104	244
describes how you get paid for the work you currently do?	household income (condensed \$100K+)	% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	71.2%	47.8%	28.0%	38.9%
	Paid a salary	N	10	73	255	338
	·	% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	13.7%	39.7%	68.7%	53.8%
	Paid by the job	N	11	23	12	46
		% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	15.1%	12.5%	3.2%	7.3%
Total		N	73	184	371	628
		% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Are you currently working from home at least some of the time? * Annual household income group

	nome at least some of the				Annual household income group				
			Under	\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or			
			\$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total		
Are you currently working		N	45	91	51	60	247		
from home at least some of the		% within Annual	59.2%	48.9%	32.9%	27.5%	38.9%		
time?		household income							
		group							
	Yes	N	31	95	104	158	388		
		% within Annual	40.8%	51.1%	67.1%	72.5%	61.1%		
		household income							
		group							
Total		N	76	186	155	218	635		
		% within Annual	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		
		household income							
		group							

In your current job, would you say that you have stable and predictable pay at work? * Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)

					ld income (condensed		
			Under	\$50,000 to	\$100,000 or		
			\$50,000	\$99,000	more	Total	
In your current job, would you	No	N	19	18	23	60	
say that you have stable and predictable pay at work?	% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)		27.9%	10.2%	6.2%	9.8%	
	hou	N	49	158	348	555	
		% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	72.1%	89.8%	93.8%	90.2%	
Total		N	68	176	371	615	
		% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

In your current job, would you say that you have stable and predictable hours at work? * Annual household income group

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,				nual househol		ıp	
			Under \$50,000	\$50,000- \$99,999	\$100,000- \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Total
In your current job, would you		N	22	32	22	26	102
say that you have stable and predictable hours at work?		% within Annual household income group	30.6%	17.7%	14.3%	11.9%	16.3%
	Yes	N	50	149	132	192	523
		% within Annual household income group	69.4%	82.3%	85.7%	88.1%	83.7%
Total		N	72	181	154	218	625
		% within Annual household income group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In your current job, would you say that your job offers opportunities for growth, promotions, and/or advancement? * Annual household income group

			Ar	nnual househol	d income grou	ıp	
			Under \$50,000	\$50,000- \$99,999	\$100,000- \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Total
In aat inh	Na	NI .			. ,		
In your current job, would you say that your job offers opportunities for growth,	NO	N	35	58	47	47	187
		% within Annual	53.8%	35.8%	33.3%	23.7%	33.0%
		household income					
promotions, and/or		group					
advancement?	Yes	N	30	104	94	151	379
		% within Annual	46.2%	64.2%	66.7%	76.3%	67.0%
		household income	40.2 /o	04.270	00.7 /0	70.070	07.070
		group					
Total		N	65	162	141	198	566
		% within Annual	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		household income					
		group					

In your current job, would you say that you have at least a fair amount of job security?... * Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)

			Annual hous Under \$50,000	ehold income \$50,000 to \$99,000	(condensed \$100,000 or more	Total
In your current job, would you say that you have at least a fair amount of job security?	No	N % within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	30 44.1%	23 13.9%	32 9.1%	85 14.6%
	Yes	N % within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	38 55.9%	142 86.1%	319 90.9%	499 85.4%
Total		N % within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	68 100.0%	165 100.0%	351 100.0%	584 100.0%

In your current job, would you say that you are paid fairly for the work that you do? * Annual household income group

in your current job, would you s		une ment und you de		ischola illeoille			
			Ar	nnual househol	d income grou	p	
			Under	\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
In your current job, would you	No	N	32	60	40	33	165
say that you are paid fairly for		% within Annual	46.4%	37.0%	26.5%	16.0%	28.1%
the work that you do?		household income					
		group					
	Yes	N	37	102	111	173	423
		% within Annual	53.6%	63.0%	73.5%	84.0%	71.9%
		household income					
		group					
Total		N	69	162	151	206	588
		% within Annual	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		household income					
		group					

In your current job, would you say that your work contributions are acknowledged and appreciated? * Annual household income group

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,				nnual househol			
			Under \$50,000	\$50,000- \$99,999	\$100,000- \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Total
In your current job, would you	No	N	21	37	44	38	140
say that your work contributions are acknowledged and		% within Annual household income group	30.4%	23.4%	29.7%	18.4%	24.1%
appreciated?	Yes	N	48	121	104	168	441
		% within Annual household income group	69.6%	76.6%	70.3%	81.6%	75.9%
Total		N	69	158	148	206	581
		% within Annual household income group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

How difficult would it be for you to take a day or two off work, to take care of personal or family matters? Range - 1 (Not at all difficult) to 4 (Very difficult)

	Annual household income group							
		\$100,000		\$150,000 or				
	Under \$50,000	\$50,000-\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total			
N	76	186	156	219	637			
Mean	2.43	2.09	1.99	1.73	1.98			

Do you currently have a Che	cking account. Anno	ai nousenoia income (conaen			/a.a.a.d.a.a.a.d	
			Under \$50,000	\$50,000 to \$99,000	\$100,000 or more	Total
Do you currently have a	Unchecked	N	23	15	18	56
Checking account		% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	15.8%	6.8%	4.4%	7.2%
	Checked	N	123	206	389	718
		% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	84.2%	93.2%	95.6%	92.8%
Total		N	146	221	407	774
		% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Do you currently have a Sa	vings account * Annua	I household income (condens	ed \$100K+)			
			Annual hous Under	ehold income \$50,000 to	(condensed \$100,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,000	more	Total
Do you currently have a	Unchecked	N	57	28	25	110
Savings account		% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	39.0%	12.7%	6.1%	14.2%
	Checked	N	89	193	382	664
		% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	61.0%	87.3%	93.9%	85.8%
Total		N	146	221	407	774
		% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Do you currently have a... Credit card * Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)

			Annual hous	ehold income	(condensed	
			Under	\$50,000 to	\$100,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,000	more	Total
Do you currently have a	Unchecked	N	64	45	29	138
Credit card		% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	43.8%	20.4%	7.1%	17.8%
	Checked N	N	82	176	378	636
		% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	56.2%	79.6%	92.9%	82.2%
Total		N	146	221	407	774
		% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Do you currently have ... Student loan debt * Annual household income group

			An	nual househol	d income grou	р	
			Under	\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
Do you currently have Unchecked Student loan debt	Unchecked	N	118	159	143	187	607
		% within Annual household income group	80.8%	71.9%	80.3%	81.7%	78.4%
	Checked	N	28	62	35	42	167
		% within Annual household income group	19.2%	28.1%	19.7%	18.3%	21.6%
Total		N	146	221	178	229	774
		% within Annual household income group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Do you currently have a... Retirement plan, such as a 401K or IRA * Annual household income group

			An	nual househol	d income grou	р	
			Under	\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
Do you currently have a Retirement plan, such as a 401K or IRA	Unchecked	N	106	86	36	20	248
		% within Annual household income group	72.6%	38.9%	20.2%	8.7%	32.0%
	Checked	N	40	135	142	209	526
		% within Annual household income group	27.4%	61.1%	79.8%	91.3%	68.0%
Total		N	146	221	178	229	774
		% within Annual household income group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Which statement best describes how you pay your credit card(s)? * Annual household income group $^{\Lambda\Lambda}$

Approximately how much do you owe for your student loan(s)? * Annual household income group ^^

What is the approximate total value of your retirement account(s)? * Annual household income group ^^

Do you currently have health insurance? * Annual household income group ^^

In the past 12 MONTHS, what would you estimate you and your family have paid out of your own pocket for your healthcare costs, such as health insurance premiums, co-pays, paying for tests, prescriptions, dental care, glasses or contacts? * Annual household income group

			An	nual househol	ld income grou	ıp	
			Under \$50,000	\$50,000- \$99,999	\$100,000- \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Total
In the past 12 MONTHS, what	Less than \$500	N	70	62	43	38	213
would you estimate you and your family have paid out of your own pocket for your healthcare costs, such as health insurance premiums, co-pays, paying for tests, prescriptions, dental care,		% within Annual household income group	51.5%	28.8%	24.3%	17.0%	28.4%
	\$500 to under \$1,000	N	23	55	41	48	167
	ho gr	% within Annual household income group	16.9%	25.6%	23.2%	21.5%	22.2%
glasses or contacts?	\$1,000 to under \$4,000	N	26	67	43	67	203
		% within Annual household income group	19.1%	31.2%	24.3%	30.0%	27.0%
	\$4,000 or more	N	17	31	50	70	168
		% within Annual household income group	12.5%	14.4%	28.2%	31.4%	22.4%
Total		N	136	215	177	223	751
		% within Annual household income group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

How often do you worry about each of the following?

now often do you worry about e	don or the following.		Annual house	ehold income	group	
		Under \$50,000	\$50,000- \$99,999	\$100,000- \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Total
You or someone in your family	N	152	222	180	229	783
losing their job? Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	Mean	3.11	3.05	2.97	2.58	2.90
The cost of health care for you	N	152	223	180	229	784
and your family? Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	Mean	3.41	3.26	3.06	2.80	3.11
Paying your bills? Range - 1	N	153	223	180	229	785
(Never) to 5 (Very often)	Mean	3.62	3.33	2.92	2.38	3.01
The amount of debt you have?	N	152	222	179	229	782
Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	Mean	3.18	3.19	2.87	2.43	2.89
Being able to save enough for	N	152	222	180	229	783
your retirement? Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	Mean	3.67	3.86	3.59	3.40	3.63

Suppose that you have an emergency expense that costs \$400 Based on your current financial situation, how difficult would it be for you to pay for this expense? Range - 1 (Not too difficult) to 4 (Nearly impossible)

	Annual household income group								
	Under \$50,000	\$50,000-\$99,999	\$100,000- \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Total				
N	154	223	180	229	786				
Mean	2.27	1.86	1.37	1.14	1.62				

Received food stamps in the last 12 months * Annual household income group

			Annual house	hold income	
			Under	\$50,000-	
			\$50,000	\$99,999	Total
Received food stamps in the	Unchecked	N	92	195	287
last 12 months		% within Annual	60.1%	88.2%	76.7%
		household income			
	_	group			
	Checked	N	61	26	87
		% within Annual	39.9%	11.8%	23.3%
		household income			
		group			
Total		N	153	221	374
		% within Annual	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		household income			
		group			

Reduced meals or cut back on food to save money in the last 12 months * Annual household income group

			Ar	nnual househol	d income grou	ıp	
			Under	\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
Reduced meals or cut back on	Unchecked	N	94	162	150	217	623
food to save money in the last		% within Annual	61.4%	73.3%	84.3%	95.2%	79.9%
12 months		household income					
		group					
	Checked	N	59	59	28	11	157
		% within Annual	38.6%	26.7%	15.7%	4.8%	20.1%
		household income					
		group					
Total		N	153	221	178	228	780
		% within Annual	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		household income					
		group					

Received food from a food bank or pantry in the last 12 months * Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)

neceived lood from a lood bank	pana, mai ale lact 12 .					
			Annual hous	ehold income	(condensed	
			Under	\$50,000 to	\$100,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,000	more	Total
Received food from a food	Unchecked	N	100	175	392	667
bank or pantry in the last 12 months		% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	65.4%	79.2%	96.6%	85.5%
	Checked	N	53	46	14	113
		% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	34.6%	20.8%	3.4%	14.5%
Total		N	153	221	406	780
		% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Was not able to pay a monthly bill other than rent/mortgage in the last 12 months * Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)

					ehold income	•	
				Under	\$50,000 to	\$100,000 or	
L				\$50,000	\$99,000	more	Total
٧	Was not able to pay a monthly	Unchecked	N	115	181	393	689
bill other than rent/mortgage in the last 12 months		% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	75.2%	81.9%	96.8%	88.3%	
			N	38	40	13	91
		% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	24.8%	18.1%	3.2%	11.7%	
1	「otal		N	153	221	406	780
			% within Annual household income (condensed \$100K+)	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Put off seeing a doctor or purchasing medication for financial reasons in the last 12 months * Annual household income group

			An	nual househol	d income grou	ıp	
			Under	\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
Put off seeing a doctor or	Unchecked	N	113	159	151	200	623
purchasing medication for financial reasons in the last 12 months		% within Annual	73.9%	71.9%	84.8%	87.7%	79.9%
		household income					
	g	group					
	Checked	N	40	62	27	28	157
		% within Annual	26.1%	28.1%	15.2%	12.3%	20.1%
		household income					
		group					
Total		N	153	221	178	228	780
	% within Ar	% within Annual	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		household income					
		group					

Used a payday lending service in the last 12 months * Annual household income group $^{\wedge\wedge}$

Received financial help from friends or family in the last 12 months * Annual household income group

neceived infancial help from friends of family in the fast 12 months. Affiliati flousehold income group										
			An	nual househol	d income grou	p				
			Under	\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or				
			\$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total			
Received financial help from		N	95	172	152	210	629			
friends or family in the last 12 months		% within Annual household income	62.1%	77.8%	85.4%	92.1%	80.6%			
		group								
		N	58	49	26	18	151			
		% within Annual household income group	37.9%	22.2%	14.6%	7.9%	19.4%			
Total		N	153	221	178	228	780			
		% within Annual household income group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Received unemployment benefits in the last 12 months * Annual household income group ^^

Helped adult family members in financial distress in the last 12 months * Annual household income group

			An	nual househol	d income grou	р	
			Under \$50,000	\$50,000- \$99,999	\$100,000- \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Total
Helped adult family members I in financial distress in the last 12 months	Unchecked	N	123	155	129	154	561
		% within Annual household income group	80.4%	70.1%	72.5%	67.5%	71.9%
	house	N	30	66	49	74	219
		% within Annual household income group	19.6%	29.9%	27.5%	32.5%	28.1%
Total		N	153	221	178	228	780
		% within Annual household income group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Took a vacation that lasted more than three days in the last 12 months * Annual household income group

			An	nual househol	d income grou	ıp	
			Under \$50,000	\$50,000- \$99,999	\$100,000- \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Total
Took a vacation that lasted	Unchecked	N	127	123	79	35	364
more than three days in the last 12 months		% within Annual household income group	83.0%	55.7%	44.4%	15.4%	46.7%
		N	26	98	99	193	416
		% within Annual household income group	17.0%	44.3%	55.6%	84.6%	53.3%
Total		N	153	221	178	228	780
		% within Annual household income group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

None of these in the last 12 months * Annual household income group

			Ar	nnual househol	d income grou	ıp	
			Under	\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
None of these in the last 12	Unchecked	N	128	185	146	213	672
months	hou	% within Annual	83.7%	83.7%	82.0%	93.4%	86.2%
		household income					
		group					
	Checked	N	25	36	32	15	108
		% within Annual	16.3%	16.3%	18.0%	6.6%	13.8%
		household income					
		group					
Total		N	153	221	178	228	780
	% within Annual	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	
		household income					
		group					

What kind of housing do you live in currently? * Annual household income group $^{\wedge\wedge}$

Do you own or rent the home you are living in? * Annual household income group

d own or rent the nome you are niving in? Annual nousehold income	group				
	A	nnual househo	ld income grou	ıp	
	Under	\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
	\$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
u own or rent the home Rent N	99	145	89	85	418
e living in? % within Annual	86.8%	71.4%	54.6%	37.9%	59.4%
household incor	ne				
group					
Own, with or without N	15	58	74	139	286
mortgage % within Annual	13.2%	28.6%	45.4%	62.1%	40.6%
household incor	ne				
group					
N	114	203	163	224	704
% within Annual	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
household incor	ne				
group					

How much of a problem is it for you to afford your mortgage or rent? Range - 1 (Not a problem) to 4 (Major problem)

		Annual household income group									
		\$100,000-		\$150,000 or							
	Under \$50,000	\$50,000-\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total						
N	106	169	143	191	609						
Mean	2.53	2.22	1.94	1.55	2.00						

Approximately what percentage of your income do you spend on your monthly rent or mortgage? * Annual household income group

			Ar	nual househol	d income grou	ıp	
			Under	\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
Approximately what percentage of your income do you spend on your monthly rent or mortgage?	Less than 30%	N	15	60	62	103	240
		% within Annual	15.6%	35.9%	44.0%	56.6%	41.0%
	group	household income					
		group					
	•	N	81	107	79	79	346
		% within Annual	84.4%	64.1%	56.0%	43.4%	59.0%
		household income					
		group					
Total		N	96	167	141	182	586
		% within Annual	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		household income					
		group					

Are you the parent or guardian of any children under the age of 18?* Annual household income group

			Ar	nnual househol	d income grou	ıp	
			Under	\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
Are you the parent or guardian	No	N	113	156	115	120	504
of any children under the age of 18?		% within Annual	74.3%	70.3%	63.9%	51.9%	64.2%
		household income group					
	Yes	N	39	66	65	111	281
		% within Annual	25.7%	29.7%	36.1%	48.1%	35.8%
		household income					
		group	450	000		201	705
Total		N	152	222	180	231	785
	% within Annual	% within Annual	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		household income					
		group					

In the average MONTH, what would you estimate you and your family are currently paying for the care of all of your children, such as a daycare center, babysitting, a nanny or afterschool programs? * Annual household income group ^^

Which of the following is most likely to happen when your child is sick and can't go to school or childcare? * Annual household income group ^^

How often do you worry about each of the following?

		Annual house	ehold income	group	
	Under \$50,000	\$50,000- \$99,999	\$100,000- \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Total
How often do you worry about N	38	64	64	110	276
the cost of child care? Range - Mean 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	3.26	3.34	3.34	2.99	3.19
How often do you worry about N	39	66	65	110	280
being able to save enough for Mean your children's college education? Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	3.92	3.97	3.95	3.72	3.86

In general, would you say your physical health is... (Range - 1 (Poor) to 5 (Excellent))

in general, would you say your physical neutrins (hange in (1 our) to a (Executing)								
			Annual household income group					
				\$100,000-	\$150,000 or			
		Under \$50,000	\$50,000-\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total		
	N	155	223	180	231	789		
	Mean	2.97	3.19	3.18	3.46	3.22		

About how long has it been since you last saw a doctor or medical provider for a routine check-up? * Annual household income group

About now long has it book one	i ilicaldal provider loi a	a routine check-up: Ailitual flousefloid flicothe group					
			Ar	nnual househol	ld income grou	ıp	
			Under	\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
About how long has it been	Within the last 2 years	N	136	192	163	214	705
since you last saw a doctor or		% within Annual	87.7%	86.1%	90.6%	92.6%	89.4%
medical provider for a routine		household income					
check-up?		group					
	Not within the last 2	N	19	31	17	17	84
	years	% within Annual	12.3%	13.9%	9.4%	7.4%	10.6%
		household income					
		group					
Total		N	155	223	180	231	789
		% within Annual	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		household income					
		group					

What is the main reason you have not had a routine check-up within the past two years? * Annual household income group ^^

How much do you feel you know about the following topics related to women's health?

			Annual house	ehold income (group	
			\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
		Under \$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
Fertility and birth control?	N	148	217	179	230	774
Range - 1 (Nothing at all) to 4 (A lot)	Mean	3.08	3.32	3.32	3.62	3.36
When women should get	N	150	218	177	230	775
recommended health screening tests (e g , mammography, pap smears)? Range - 1 (Nothing at all) to 4	Mean	3.05	3.19	3.25	3.38	3.23
Menopause and aging-related	N	148	214	175	230	767
changes in women's reproductive health? Range - 1 (Nothing at all) to 4 (A lot)	Mean	2.70	2.71	2.77	2.70	2.72

How comfortable are you with discussing these women's health topics with your health care professional? Range - 1 (Not at all comfortable) to 4 (Very comfortable)

			Annual household income group				
				\$100,000-	,,		
		Under \$50,000	\$50,000-\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total	
	N	153	222	179	230	784	
	Mean	3.31	3.28	3.35	3.57	3.39	

In general, would you say your mental health is... (Range - 1 (Poor) to 5 (Excellent))

in general, would you say your mental heatth is (hange - 1 (1 oor) to 3 (Excenency)								
	Annual household income group							
			\$100,000-	\$150,000 or				
	Under \$50,000	\$50,000-\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total			
N	155	223	180	231	789			
Mean	2.81	2.96	3.03	3.13	2.99			

In the past two years, has there been a time when you thought you needed mental health services? * Annual household income group

			Ar	nual househol	d income grou	р	
			Under	\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
In the past two years, has	No	N	50	66	59	67	242
there been a time when you		% within Annual	32.7%	29.6%	32.8%	29.0%	30.7%
thought you needed mental		household income					
health services?	group	group					
	Yes	N	103	157	121	164	545
		% within Annual	67.3%	70.4%	67.2%	71.0%	69.3%
		household income					
		group					
Total		N	153	223	180	231	787
		% within Annual	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		household income					
		group					

In the past two years, did you get mental health services for yourself? * Annual household income group

in the past two years, did you get mental health services for yourself: Amidal household income group							
			An	nual househol	d income grou	р	
			Under	\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
In the past two years, did you	et mental health services for	N	32	61	35	59	187
get mental health services for yourself?		% within Annual household income	31.4%	39.1%	28.9%	36.2%	34.5%
		group					
	Yes	N	70	95	86	104	355
		% within Annual household income group	68.6%	60.9%	71.1%	63.8%	65.5%
Total		N	102	156	121	163	542
		% within Annual household income group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Please indicate the main reason you did not get help * Annual household income group ^^

In general, how safe do you feel...

			Annual household income group					
		Under \$50,000	\$50,000- \$99,999	\$100,000- \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Total		
walking alone in San	N	155	223	180	230	788		
Francisco during the day? Range - 1 (Very unsafe) to 5 (Very safe)	Mean	3.23	3.44	3.63	3.82	3.55		
walking alone in San	N	154	223	180	231	788		
Francisco at night? Range - 1 (Very unsafe) to 5 (Very safe)	Mean	2.20	2.43	2.53	2.54	2.44		
using public transportation in	N	155	221	180	231	787		
San Francisco? Range - 1 (Very unsafe) to 5 (Very safe)	Mean	2.88	3.15	3.21	3.26	3.14		

Please indicate how many times you have EVER had the following experiences. Note that this is focused on interactions you did not willingly agree to or did not want to have.

			Annual house	ehold income g	group	
			\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
		Under \$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
Someone making crude or offensive sexual remarks to you. Range - 1 (Never) to 4	N	149	215	179	228	771
(Many times)	Mean	2.69	2.93	2.95	3.17	2.96
Someone repeatedly contacting, following, or harassing you in a way that	N	146	214	179	231	770
made you feel unsafe, either in person or via calls, texts, email, or online activity. Range - 1 (Never) to 4 (Many	Mean	2.19	2.25	2.10	2.04	2.14
Someone trying to talk you into participating in sexual activity when you didn't want	N	145	218	176	229	768
to. Range - 1 (Never) to 4 (Many times)	Mean	2.13	2.15	1.97	2.07	2.08
Someone touching you sexually without your permission or forcing you to	N	148	215	172	224	759
engage in an unwanted sexual activity. Range - 1 (Never) to 4 (Many times)	Mean	1.91	2.00	1.87	1.83	1.90
An intimate partner being physically or emotionally violent toward you. Range - 1	N	150	219	175	227	771
(Never) to 4 (Many times)	Mean	1.84	1.99	1.75	1.54	1.77

Please indicate how true the following statements are for you.

		Annual household income group					
		Under \$50,000	\$50,000- \$99,999	\$100,000- \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Total	
There is someone I could confide in if I was experiencing gender-based	N	144	204	172	223	743	
violence. Range - 1 (Not at all true for me) to 4 (Very true for me)	Mean	3.06	3.31	3.42	3.64	3.39	
I know how to find local community resources for helping people experiencing	N	134	208	163	218	723	
gender-based violence. Range - 1 (Not at all true for me) to 4 (Very true for me)	Mean	2.65	2.86	3.06	3.15	2.95	
If I needed help, I would be able to contact a local organization that provides	N	132	201	164	221	718	
services for people experiencing gender-based violence. Range - 1 (Not at all true for me) to 4 (Very true for	Mean	2.76	2.98	3.22	3.34	3.10	

In general, how connected do you feel to your community? Range - 1 (Not at all connected) to 4 (Very connected)

in general, now connected do you leer to your community: mange - 1 (Not at an connected)								
		Annual household income group						
				\$100,000-	\$150,000 or			
		Under \$50,000	\$50,000-\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total		
	N	155	223	179	231	788		
	Mean	2.68	2.76	2.88	2.91	2.82		

In the past 12 months, approximately how many hours did you volunteer? * Annual household income group

			Annual household income group				
			Under \$50,000	\$50,000- \$99,999	\$100,000- \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Total
In the past 12 months,	Did not volunteer in the	N	71	71	58	64	264
approximately how many hours did you volunteer?	last 12 months	% within Annual household income group	46.1%	31.8%	32.4%	27.7%	33.5%
	Less than 10 hours	N	24	52	43	70	189
		% within Annual household income group	15.6%	23.3%	24.0%	30.3%	24.0%
	10 to less than 40 hours	N	42	64	50	67	223
		% within Annual household income group	27.3%	28.7%	27.9%	29.0%	28.3%
	40 or more hours	N	17	36	28	30	111
		% within Annual household income group	11.0%	16.1%	15.6%	13.0%	14.1%
Total		N	154	223	179	231	787
		% within Annual household income group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you signed an online petition or liked/followed a campaign or organization online? * Annual household income group

			An	nual househol	d income grou	р	
			Under	\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
Have you signed an online	Yes, in the last 12	N	75	128	118	176	497
petition or liked/followed a campaign or organization online?	months	% within Annual	48.4%	57.9%	66.3%	76.2%	63.3%
		household income					
		group					
	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	18	51	35	31	135
	12 months	% within Annual	11.6%	23.1%	19.7%	13.4%	17.2%
		household income					
		group					
	No, havent done it	N	62	42	25	24	153
		% within Annual	40.0%	19.0%	14.0%	10.4%	19.5%
		household income					
		group					
Total		N	155	221	178	231	785
		% within Annual	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		household income					
		group					

Have you posted on social media about an issue that matters to you or encouraged others to be politically active on social media? * Annual household income group

			An	nual househol	d income grou	ıp	
			Under	\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
Have you posted on social media about an issue that matters to you or encouraged others to be politically active on social media?	Yes, in the last 12	N	58	104	78	117	357
	months	% within Annual	38.2%	46.6%	43.6%	50.6%	45.5%
		household income					
		group					
	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	15	47	33	47	142
		% within Annual	9.9%	21.1%	18.4%	20.3%	18.1%
		household income					
		group					
	No, havent done it	N	79	72	68	67	286
		% within Annual	52.0%	32.3%	38.0%	29.0%	36.4%
		household income					
		group					
Total		N	152	223	179	231	785
		% within Annual	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		household income					
		group					

Have you donated money to a campaign or cause? * Annual household income group

nave you donated money to a c	ampaign or cause: Aimi	iai nousenoia income g					
			An	ınual househol	ld income grou	ıp	
			Under	\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
Have you donated money to a	Yes, in the last 12	N	47	124	112	171	454
campaign or cause?	months	% within Annual household income group	30.3%	55.9%	62.6%	74.3%	57.8%
	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	29	40	29	36	134
		% within Annual household income group	18.7%	18.0%	16.2%	15.7%	17.0%
	No, havent done it	N	79	58	38	23	198
		% within Annual household income group	51.0%	26.1%	21.2%	10.0%	25.2%
Total		N	155	222	179	230	786
		% within Annual household income group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you avoided buying something or purposefully bought something in order to register a protest or send a message?* Annual household income

			An	nual househol	d income grou	ıp	
			Under \$50,000	\$50,000- \$99,999	\$100,000- \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Total
Have you avoided buying	Yes, in the last 12	N	67	125	106	171	469
something or purposefully bought something in order to register a protest or send a message?	months	% within Annual household income group	43.5%	56.1%	59.6%	74.0%	59.7%
	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	8	34	30	30	102
		% within Annual household income group	5.2%	15.2%	16.9%	13.0%	13.0%
	No, havent done it	N	79	64	42	30	215
		% within Annual household income group	51.3%	28.7%	23.6%	13.0%	27.4%
Total		N	154	223	178	231	786
		% within Annual household income group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you attended a public rally, protest, or demonstration? * Annual household income group

			Ar	nnual househol	d income grou	ıp	
			Under	\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
Have you attended a public	Yes, in the last 12	N	47	76	74	72	269
rally, protest, or	months	% within Annual	30.5%	34.1%	41.3%	31.3%	34.2%
demonstration?		household income					
		group					
	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	44	83	53	117	297
		% within Annual	28.6%	37.2%	29.6%	50.9%	37.8%
		household income					
		group					
	No, havent done it	N	63	64	52	41	220
		% within Annual	40.9%	28.7%	29.1%	17.8%	28.0%
		household income					
		group					
Total		N	154	223	179	230	786
		% within Annual	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		household income					
		group					

Have you attended a community meeting such as school board or city council meeting or a town hall? * Annual household income group

			An	nual househol	ld income grou	ıp	
			Under \$50,000	\$50,000- \$99,999	\$100,000- \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Total
Have you attended a community meeting such as school board or city council meeting or a town hall?	Yes, in the last 12 months	N	46	66	74	93	279
		% within Annual household income group	29.9%	29.6%	41.3%	40.3%	35.5%
	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	40	63	46	79	228
		% within Annual household income group	26.0%	28.3%	25.7%	34.2%	29.0%
	No, havent done it	N	68	94	59	59	280
	ı	% within Annual household income group	44.2%	42.2%	33.0%	25.5%	35.6%
Total		N	154	223	179	231	787
		% within Annual household income group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you contacted an elected official? * Annual household income group

			Ar	nnual househol	d income grou	ıp	
			Under	\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
			\$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
Have you contacted an elected	Yes, in the last 12	N	43	82	70	108	303
official?	months	% within Annual	27.9%	36.9%	39.1%	47.2%	38.6%
		household income					
		group					
	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	33	61	47	79	220
	12 months	% within Annual	21.4%	27.5%	26.3%	34.5%	28.1%
		household income					
		group					
	No, havent done it	N	78	79	62	42	261
		% within Annual	50.6%	35.6%	34.6%	18.3%	33.3%
		household income					
		group					
Total		N	154	222	179	229	784
		% within Annual	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		household income					
		group					

Have you organized a group to engage in civic or political action? * Annual household income group

			Ar	nnual househol	d income grou	ıp	
			Under \$50,000	\$50,000- \$99,999	\$100,000- \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Total
Have you organized a group to	Yes, in the last 12 months	N	25	44	31	48	148
engage in civic or political action?		% within Annual household income group	16.3%	19.7%	17.4%	20.8%	18.9%
	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	22	51	37	48	158
		% within Annual household income group	14.4%	22.9%	20.8%	20.8%	20.1%
	No, havent done it	N	106	128	110	135	479
		% within Annual household income group	69.3%	57.4%	61.8%	58.4%	61.0%
Total		N	153	223	178	231	785
		% within Annual household income group	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you run for local office or school board? * Annual household income group $^{\wedge\wedge}$

How well, if at all, do you believe the following groups represent your interests and values in public debates?

			Annual house	ehold income	group	
			\$50,000-	\$100,000-	\$150,000 or	
		Under \$50,000	\$99,999	\$149,999	more	Total
Religious leaders. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	N	150	222	178	226	776
(· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Mean	2.03	1.82	1.69	1.50	1.74
Business leaders. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	N	151	220	178	229	778
, , ,	Mean	1.88	1.83	1.85	1.74	1.82
Elected officials at the national level. Range - 1 (Not well at all)	N	152	222	178	230	782
to 4 (Very well)	Mean	1.97	1.99	2.12	2.25	2.09
Elected officials at the state or local level. Range - 1 (Not well	N	154	223	177	228	782
at all) to 4 (Very well)	Mean	2.18	2.23	2.35	2.50	2.33
Nonprofit groups advocating change on issues I care about.	N	154	221	176	229	780
Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4	Mean	2.79	2.90	2.99	3.10	2.96
The Republican Party. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very	N	152	223	176	230	781
well)	Mean	1.59	1.50	1.38	1.20	1.40
The Democratic Party. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very	N	151	223	175	228	777
well)	Mean	2.33	2.29	2.45	2.65	2.44
Labor unions. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	N	150	222	175	228	775
	Mean	2.50	2.73	2.69	2.75	2.68

To what degree do you feel as if your vote matters? Range - 1 (It does not matter at all) to 5 (It matters a lot)

	Annual household income group								
	Under \$50,000	\$50,000-\$99,999	\$100,000- \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Total				
N	140	211	178	229	758				
Mean	3.54	3.55	3.73	3.93	3.71				

Survey Crosstabs and Means, By Disability Status

Notes: Results are shown for the subset of respondents identifying as women or nonbinary who also provided household income information (base N = 841). Respondents were defined as having a disability if they reported that: (1) they have a disability; (2) they have a chomic health condition that limits their daily activities; or (2) they use adaptive equipment. Data are not reported when cell sizes include 10 or fewer cases. Efforts were made to maximize the amount of reportable data when cell sizes became too small, including collapsing some response categories for selected variables. Even with these adjustments, some cell sizes remained below the threshold value of 11. Those variables are designated

Do you live in San Francisco? * Disability status

			Disability	/ status	
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Do you live in San Francisco?	No	N	88	50	138
		% within Disability	14.5%	21.5%	16.4%
		status			
	Yes	N	520	183	703
		% within Disability	85.5%	78.5%	83.6%
		status			
Total		N	608	233	841
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

How long have you lived in San Francisco? * Disability status ^^

Which one of the following best describes your current work situation? * Disability status ^^

Even if you work from home, is the physical location of your workplace in San Francisco? * Disability status ^^

Are you currently enrolled in a school that is located in San Francisco? * Disability status ^^

What type of school are you currently enrolled in? * Disability status ^^

Please tell us how satisfied you are with the following:

		Disability status					
		Not disabled	Disabled	Total			
Your family life: Range - 1	N	605	233	838			
(Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.93	3.57	3.83			
Your social life: Range - 1	N	607	230	837			
(Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.65	3.37	3.57			
Your personal financial	N	608	231	839			
situation: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.23	2.89	3.14			
Your current job or career:	N	501	155	656			
Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to I 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.67	3.61	3.66			
The education you are	N	23	۸۸				
receiving: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	4.26	^^				
The quality of life in your local	N	604	232	836			
community: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.48	3.13	3.38			
Your ability to participate in	N	607	231	838			
community activities that are important to you: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.54	3.19	3.44			

In a typical week, how many hours do you work? * Disability status

			Disability	/ status	
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
In a typical week, how many	Fewer than 30 hours	N	58	20	78
hours do you work?		% within Disability	11.6%	12.9%	11.9%
		status			
	30-39 hours	N	77	24	101
		% within Disability	15.4%	15.5%	15.4%
		status			
	40 hours	N	226	55	281
		% within Disability	45.3%	35.5%	43.0%
		status			
	41-49 hours	N	93	40	133
		% within Disability	18.6%	25.8%	20.3%
		status			
	50+ hours	N	45	16	61
		% within Disability	9.0%	10.3%	9.3%
		status			
Total		N	499	155	654
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

Which of the following best describes how you get paid for the work you currently do? * Disability status

willcir of the following best desc	y uo: Disabilii	y status			
			Disability	/ status	
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Which of the following best	Paid an hourly rate	N	191	62	253
describes how you get paid for the work you currently do?		% within Disability status	38.7%	40.3%	39.1%
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Paid a salary	N	268	79	347
		% within Disability status	54.4%	51.3%	53.6%
	Paid by the job	N	34	13	47
		% within Disability status	6.9%	8.4%	7.3%
Total		N	493	154	647
		% within Disability status	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Are you currently working from home at least some of the time? * Disability status

			Disabilit		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Are you currently working	No	N	195	51	246
from home at least some of the		% within Disability	39.1%	33.1%	37.7%
time?		status			
	Yes	N	304	103	407
		% within Disability	60.9%	66.9%	62.3%
		status			
Total		N	499	154	653
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

In your current job, would you say that you have stable and predictable pay at work? * Disability status

			Disability		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
In your current job, would you	No	N	52	13	65
say that you have stable and		% within Disability	10.8%	8.6%	10.3%
predictable pay at work?		status			
	Yes	N	430	139	569
		% within Disability	89.2%	91.4%	89.7%
		status			
Total		N	482	152	634
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

In your current job, would you say that you have stable and predictable hours at work? * Disability status

			Disability status		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
In your current job, would you	No	N	83	18	101
say that you have stable and		% within Disability	16.9%	11.7%	15.7%
predictable hours at work?		status			
	Yes	N	407	136	543
		% within Disability	83.1%	88.3%	84.3%
		status			
Total		N	490	154	644
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

In your current job, would you say that your job offers opportunities for growth, promotions, and/or advancement? * Disability status

Bloadility Gtatao					
			Disability status		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
In your current job, would you	No	N	144	58	202
say that your job offers		% within Disability	32.4%	41.4%	34.6%
opportunities for growth,		status			
promotions, and/or	Yes	N	300	82	382
advancement?		% within Disability	67.6%	58.6%	65.4%
		status			
Total		N	444	140	584
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

In your current job, would you say that you have at least a fair amount of job security?... * Disability status

your ourroint job; fround your	a, mar, car	ive at least a lan annount of job see	arrey Dioub	iiity Otatao	
			Disability	/ status	
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
In your current job, would you	No	N	66	22	88
say that you have at least a		% within Disability	14.2%	15.8%	14.6%
fair amount of job security?		status			
	Yes	N	399	117	516
		% within Disability	85.8%	84.2%	85.4%
		status			
Total		N	465	139	604
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

In your current job, would you say that you are paid fairly for the work that you do? * Disability status

your ourrount tool iround your	out that you	inc para fairly for the work that you a	o. Disability s	rutuo	
			Disability status		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
In your current job, would you	No	N	118	46	164
say that you are paid fairly for		% within Disability	25.4%	32.4%	27.0%
the work that you do?		status			
	Yes	N	347	96	443
		% within Disability	74.6%	67.6%	73.0%
		status			
Total		N	465	142	607
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

In your current job, would you say that your work contributions are acknowledged and appreciated? * Disability status

in your current job, would you s	ouy that your	work continuations are acknowledge	a ana apprecia	ica. Disabilit	y Status
			Disability	y status	
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
In your current job, would you	No	N	99	38	137
say that your work		% within Disability	21.6%	27.5%	22.9%
contributions are		status			
acknowledged and	Yes	N	360	100	460
appreciated?		% within Disability	78.4%	72.5%	77.1%
		status			
Total		N	459	138	597
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

How difficult would it be for you to take a day or two off work, to take care of personal or family matters? Range - 1 (Not at all difficult) to 4 (Very difficult)

	Disability status				
	Not disabled	Disabled	Total		
N	501	156	657		
Mean	1.93	2.11	1.97		

Do you currently have a... Checking account * Disability status

Do you ourromay mave am one			Disability status		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Do you currently have a	Unchecked	N	47	18	65
Checking account		% within Disability	7.9%	7.9%	7.9%
		status			
	Checked	N	550	210	760
		% within Disability	92.1%	92.1%	92.1%
		status			
Total		N	597	228	825
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

Do you currently have a... Savings account * Disability status

			Disabilit	y status	
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Do you currently have a	Unchecked	N	71	52	123
Savings account		% within Disability	11.9%	22.8%	14.9%
		status			
	Checked	N	526	176	702
		% within Disability	88.1%	77.2%	85.1%
		status			
Total		N	597	228	825
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

Do you currently have a... Credit card * Disability status

			Disability status		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Do you currently have a	Unchecked	N	94	54	148
Credit card		% within Disability	15.7%	23.7%	17.9%
		status			
	Checked	N	503	174	677
		% within Disability	84.3%	76.3%	82.1%
		status			
Total		N	597	228	825
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

Do you currently have ... Student loan debt * Disability status

			Disability status		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Do you currently have	Unchecked	N	493	165	658
Student loan debt		% within Disability	82.6%	72.4%	79.8%
		status			
	Checked	N	104	63	167
		% within Disability	17.4%	27.6%	20.2%
		status			
Total		N	597	228	825
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

Do you currently have a... Retirement plan, such as a 401K or IRA * Disability status

			Disability		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Do you currently have a	Unchecked	N	176	85	261
Retirement plan, such as a		% within Disability	29.5%	37.3%	31.6%
401K or IRA		status			
	Checked	N	421	143	564
		% within Disability	70.5%	62.7%	68.4%
		status			
Total		N	597	228	825
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

Which statement best describes how you pay your credit card(s)? * Disability status $^{\wedge\wedge}$

Approximately how much do you owe for your student loan(s)? * Disability status ^^

What is the approximate total value of your retirement account(s)? * Disability status

			Disability status		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
What is the approximate total	Less than \$5,000	N	28	12	40
value of your retirement account(s)?		% within Disability status	7.8%	9.5%	8.2%
	\$5,000 to under \$25,000	N	47	25	72
		% within Disability status	13.1%	19.8%	14.8%
	\$25,000 to under \$50,000	N	44	16	60
		% within Disability status	12.2%	12.7%	12.3%
	\$50,000 to under	N	46	25	71
	\$100,000	% within Disability status	12.8%	19.8%	14.6%
	\$100,000 to under	N	79	24	103
	\$250,000	% within Disability status	21.9%	19.0%	21.2%
	\$250,000 to under	N	54	11	65
	\$500,000	% within Disability status	15.0%	8.7%	13.4%
	\$500,000 or more	N	62	13	75
		% within Disability status	17.2%	10.3%	15.4%
Total		N	360	126	486
		% within Disability status	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Do you currently have health insurance? * Disability status ^^

In the past 12 MONTHS, what would you estimate you and your family have paid out of your own pocket for your healthcare costs, such as health insurance premiums, co-pays, paying for tests, prescriptions, dental care, glasses or contacts? * Disability status

			Disability status		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
In the past 12 MONTHS, what	Less than \$500	N	152	70	222
would you estimate you and your family have paid out of		% within Disability status	26.7%	32.6%	28.3%
your own pocket for your	\$500 to under \$1,000	N	135	37	172
healthcare costs, such as health insurance premiums,		% within Disability status	23.7%	17.2%	21.9%
co-pays, paying for tests,	\$1,000 to under \$4,000	N	160	59	219
prescriptions, dental care, glasses or contacts?		% within Disability status	28.1%	27.4%	27.9%
	\$4,000 to under \$10,000	N	80	26	106
		% within Disability status	14.0%	12.1%	13.5%
	\$10,000 or more	N	43	23	66
		% within Disability status	7.5%	10.7%	8.4%
Total		N	570	215	785
		% within Disability status	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

How often do you worry about each of the following?

		Disability status				
		Not disabled	Disabled	Total		
You or someone in your family losing their job? Range - 1	N	607	229	836		
(Never) to 5 (Very often)	Mean	2.82	3.08	2.89		
The cost of health care for you and your family? Range - 1	N	607	229	836		
(Never) to 5 (Very often)	Mean	2.98	3.39	3.09		
Paying your bills? Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	N	608	229	837		
(,,	Mean	2 88	3 22	2 97		
The amount of debt you have? Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very	N	606	228	834		
often)	Mean	2.75	3.05	2.83		
Being able to save enough for your retirement? Range - 1	N	608	228	836		
(Never) to 5 (Very often)	Mean	3.52	3.66	3.56		

Suppose that you have an emergency expense that costs \$400 Based on your current financial situation, how difficult would it be for you to pay for this expense? Range - 1 (Not too difficult) to 4 (Nearly impossible)

	Disability status						
	Not disabled	Disabled	Total				
N	607	231	838				
Mean	1.51	1.76	1.58				

Received food stamps in the last 12 months * Disability status

			Disability status		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Received food stamps in the	Unchecked	N	539	194	733
last 12 months		% within Disability	89.7%	84.3%	88.2%
		status			
	Checked	N	62	36	98
		% within Disability	10.3%	15.7%	11.8%
		status			
Total		N	601	230	831
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

Reduced meals or cut back on food to save money in the last 12 months * Disability status

			Disability status		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Reduced meals or cut back on	Unchecked	N	504	165	669
food to save money in the last		% within Disability	83.9%	71.7%	80.5%
12 months		status			
	Checked	N	97	65	162
		% within Disability	16.1%	28.3%	19.5%
		status			
Total		N	601	230	831
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

Received food from a food bank or pantry in the last 12 months * Disability status

		Disability status			
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Received food from a food	Unchecked	N	527	187	714
bank or pantry in the last 12		% within Disability	87.7%	81.3%	85.9%
months		status			
	Checked	N	74	43	117
		% within Disability	12.3%	18.7%	14.1%
		status			
Total		N	601	230	831
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

Was not able to pay a monthly bill other than rent/mortgage in the last 12 months * Disability status

			Disability status		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Was not able to pay a monthly	Unchecked	N	549	192	741
bill other than rent/mortgage in		% within Disability	91.3%	83.5%	89.2%
the last 12 months		status			
	Checked	N	52	38	90
		% within Disability	8.7%	16.5%	10.8%
		status			
Total		N	601	230	831
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

Put off seeing a doctor or purchasing medication for financial reasons in the last 12 months * Disability status

Tut on seeing a doctor of paronasing incurcular for intarioral reasons in the fast 12 months. Disability states						
				Disability status		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total	
Put off seeing a doctor or	Unchecked	N	503	171	674	
purchasing medication for		% within Disability	83.7%	74.3%	81.1%	
financial reasons in the last 12		status				
months	Checked	N	98	59	157	
		% within Disability	16.3%	25.7%	18.9%	
		status				
Total		N	601	230	831	
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	
		status				

Used a payday lending service in the last 12 months * Disability status ^^

Received financial help from friends or family in the last 12 months * Disability status

				Disability status	
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Received financial help from	Unchecked	N	510	173	683
friends or family in the last 12		% within Disability	84.9%	75.2%	82.2%
months		status			
	Checked	N	91	57	148
		% within Disability	15.1%	24.8%	17.8%
		status			
Total		N	601	230	831
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

Received unemployment benefits in the last 12 months * Disability status ^^

Helped adult family members in financial distress in the last 12 months * Disability status

			Disability status		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Helped adult family members	Unchecked	N	455	148	603
in financial distress in the last		% within Disability	75.7%	64.3%	72.6%
12 months		status			
	Checked	N	146	82	228
		% within Disability	24.3%	35.7%	27.4%
		status			
Total		N	601	230	831
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

Took a vacation that lasted more than three days in the last 12 months * Disability status

		Disability status		y status	
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Took a vacation that lasted	Unchecked	N	249	135	384
more than three days in the		% within Disability	41.4%	58.7%	46.2%
last 12 months		status			
	Checked	N	352	95	447
		% within Disability	58.6%	41.3%	53.8%
		status			
Total		N	601	230	831
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

None of these in the last 12 months * Disability status

			Disability	/ status	
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
None of these in the last 12	Unchecked	N	516	198	714
months		% within Disability	85.9%	86.1%	85.9%
		status			
	Checked	N	85	32	117
		% within Disability	14.1%	13.9%	14.1%
		status			
Total		N	601	230	831
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

What kind of housing do you live in currently? * Disability status ^^

Do you own or rent the home you are living in? * Disability status

			Disability status		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Do you own or rent the home	Rent	N	289	140	429
you are living in?		% within Disability	52.5%	69.3%	57.0%
		status			
	Own with mortgage	N	179	46	225
		% within Disability	32.5%	22.8%	29.9%
		status			
	Own without mortgage	N	82	16	98
		% within Disability	14.9%	7.9%	13.0%
		status			
Total		N	550	202	752
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

How much of a problem is it for you to afford your mortgage or rent? Range - 1 (Not a problem) to 4 (Major problem)

	Disability status				
	Not disabled	Disabled	Total		
N	463	183	646		
Mean	1.95	2.07	1.98		

Approximately what percentage of your income do you spend on your monthly rent or mortgage? * Disability status

			Disability status		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Approximately what	Less than 30%	N	192	59	251
percentage of your income do you spend on your monthly		% within Disability status	44.3%	33.7%	41.3%
rent or mortgage?	30% to less than 50%	N	145	66	211
		% within Disability status	33.5%	37.7%	34.7%
	50% or more	N	96	50	146
		% within Disability status	22.2%	28.6%	24.0%
Total		N	433	175	608
		% within Disability status	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Are you the parent or guardian of any children under the age of 18? * Disability status

And you the parent of guardian	or arry ormanom an	idel the age of to: Disability s	uuu		
				Disability status	
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Are you the parent or guardian	No	N	363	182	545
of any children under the age		% within Disability	59.8%	79.1%	65.1%
of 18?		status			
	Yes	N	244	48	292
		% within Disability	40.2%	20.9%	34.9%
		status			
Total		N	607	230	837
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

In the average MONTH, what would you estimate you and your family are currently paying for the care of all of your children, such as a daycare center, babysitting, a nanny or afterschool programs? * Disability status

			Disability	Disability status		oility status	
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total		
In the average MONTH, what	Less than \$500	N	82	17	99		
would you estimate you and your family are currently	% within Disability status	% within Disability status	34.0%	37.0%	34.5%		
paying for the care of all of	\$500 to under \$1,000	N	73	11	84		
your children, such as a daycare center, babysitting, a		% within Disability status	30.3%	23.9%	29.3%		
nanny or afterschool	\$1,000 or more	N	86	18	104		
programs?		% within Disability status	35.7%	39.1%	36.2%		
Total		N	241	46	287		
		% within Disability status	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Which of the following is most likely to happen when your child is sick and can't go to school or childcare? * Disability

How often do you worry about each of the following?

now often do you won'y about each of the following:			
	Disability status		
	Not disabled	Disabled	Total
How often do you worry about N	238	48	286
the cost of child care? Range - Mean 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	3.19	3.33	3.21
How often do you worry about N	242	48	290
being able to save enough for Mean your children's college education? Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	3.82	3.83	3.82

In general, would you say your physical health is... (Range - 1 (Poor) to 5 (Excellent))

	Disability status				
	Not disabled	Disabled	Total		
N	608	233	841		
Mean	3.46	2.69	3.25		

About how long has it been since you last saw a doctor or medical provider for a routine check-up? * Disability status

About now long has it been one	About now long has it book enter you last out a decisi of mountain provider for a routine check up. Bloadinty chalae					
			Disabilit	y status		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total	
About how long has it been	Within the last 2 years	N	535	218	753	
since you last saw a doctor or		% within Disability	88.0%	93.6%	89.5%	
medical provider for a routine		status				
check-up?	Not within the last 2	N	73	15	88	
	years	% within Disability	12.0%	6.4%	10.5%	
		status				
Total		N	608	233	841	
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	
		status				

What is the main reason you have not had a routine check-up within the past two years? * Disability status ^^

How much do you feel you know about the following topics related to women's health?

		Disability status		
		Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Fertility and birth control? N Range - 1 (Nothing at all) to 4		598	224	822
	ean	3.33	3.43	3.36
When women should get N recommended health		596	228	824
screening tests (e g , mammography, pap smears)? Range - 1 (Nothing at all) to 4 (A lot)	ean	3.23	3.25	3.24
Menopause and aging-related N changes in women's		589	223	812
	ean	2.72	2.79	2.74

How comfortable are you with discussing these women's health topics with your health care professional? Range - 1 (Not at all comfortable) to 4 (Very comfortable)

	Disability status				
	Not disabled Disabled Total				
N	604	232	836		
Mean	3.39	3.38	3.38		

In general, would you say your mental health is... (Range - 1 (Poor) to 5 (Excellent))

in deneral, would you say your mental hearth is (hande - 1 (1 oor) to 5 (Excenent))					
	Disability status				
	Not disabled Disabled Total				
N	608	233	841		
Mean	3.17	2.71	3.04		

In the past two years, has there been a time when you thought you needed mental health services? * Disability status

	Disa		Disability	y status	
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
In the past two years, has	No	N	215	53	268
there been a time when you		% within Disability	35.5%	22.8%	32.0%
thought you needed mental		status			
health services?	Yes	N	390	179	569
		% within Disability	64.5%	77.2%	68.0%
		status			
Total		N	605	232	837
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

In the past two years, did you get mental health services for yourself? * Disability status

			Disability status		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
In the past two years, did you	No	N	147	54	201
get mental health services for		% within Disability	38.2%	30.2%	35.6%
yourself?	status				
	Yes	N	238	125	363
		% within Disability	61.8%	69.8%	64.4%
		status			
Total		N	385	179	564
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

Please indicate the main reason you did not get help * Disability status ^^

In general, how safe do you feel...

in general, now safe do you feel					
		Disability status			
		Not disabled	Disabled	Total	
walking alone in San N		607	232	839	
Francisco during the day? Mear Range - 1 (Very unsafe) to 5 (Very safe)	n	3.62	3.37	3.55	
walking alone in San N		608	232	840	
Francisco at night? Range - 1 Mear (Very unsafe) to 5 (Very safe)	n	2.53	2.26	2.45	
using public transportation in N		605	232	837	
San Francisco? Range - 1 Mear (Very unsafe) to 5 (Very safe)	n	3.21	2.94	3.14	

Please indicate how many times you have EVER had the following experiences. Note that this is focused on

		Disability status		
		Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Someone making crude or	N	589	229	818
offensive sexual remarks to you. Range - 1 (Never) to 4 (Many times)	Mean	2.86	3.10	2.93
Someone repeatedly	N	588	231	819
contacting, following, or harassing you in a way that made you feel unsafe, either in person or via calls, texts, email, or online activity. Range - 1 (Never) to 4 (Many	Mean	2.03	2.32	2.11
Someone trying to talk you	N	587	227	814
into participating in sexual activity when you didn't want to. Range - 1 (Never) to 4 (Many times)	Mean	1.91	2.38	2.04
Someone touching you	N	584	219	803
sexually without your permission or forcing you to engage in an unwanted sexual activity. Range - 1 (Never) to 4 (Many times)	Mean	1.81	2.04	1.88
An intimate partner being	N	592	228	820
physically or emotionally violent toward you. Range - 1 (Never) to 4 (Many times)	Mean	1.63	2.05	1.75

Please indicate how true the following statements are for you.

		Disability status		
		Not disabled	Disabled	Total
There is someone I could	N	565	224	789
confide in if I was experiencing gender-based violence. Range - 1 (Not at all true for me) to 4 (Very true for me)	Mean	3.40	3.38	3.39
I know how to find local	N	550	213	763
community resources for helping people experiencing gender-based violence. Range - 1 (Not at all true for me) to 4 (Very true for me)	Mean	2.92	2.94	2.93
If I needed help, I would be	N	545	211	756
able to contact a local organization that provides services for people experiencing gender-based violence. Range - 1 (Not at all true for me) to 4 (Very true for	Mean	3.11	3.02	3.08

In general, how connected do you feel to your community? Range - 1 (Not at all connected) to 4 (Very connected)

	Disability status				
	Not disabled Disabled Total				
N	607	232	839		
Mean	2.87	2.70	2.82		

In the past 12 months, approximately how many hours did you volunteer? * Disability status

			Disability	Disability status	
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
In the past 12 months,	Did not volunteer in the	N	196	84	280
approximately how many hours did you volunteer?	last 12 months	% within Disability status	32.3%	36.2%	33.4%
	Less than 10 hours	N	155	49	204
		% within Disability status	25.5%	21.1%	24.3%
	10 to less than 20 hours	N	107	27	134
		% within Disability status	17.6%	11.6%	16.0%
	20 to less than 40 hours	N	62	29	91
		% within Disability status	10.2%	12.5%	10.8%
	40 or more hours	N	87	43	130
		% within Disability status	14.3%	18.5%	15.5%
Total		N	607	232	839
		% within Disability status	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you signed an online petition or liked/followed a campaign or organization online? * Disability status

nave you signed an online per	and of the design of the desig	ipaign or organization	ommo. Bioabi	nty otatao	
			Disability		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Have you signed an online	Yes, in the last 12	N	359	169	528
petition or liked/followed a	months	% within Disability	59.4%	73.2%	63.2%
campaign or organization		status			
online?	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	120	18	138
	12 months	% within Disability	19.9%	7.8%	16.5%
		status			
	No, havent done it	N	125	44	169
		% within Disability	20.7%	19.0%	20.2%
		status			
Total		N	604	231	835
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

Have you posted on social media about an issue that matters to you or encouraged others to be politically active on social media? * Disability status

				y status	
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Have you posted on social	Yes, in the last 12	N	247	120	367
media about an issue that	months	% within Disability	40.8%	51.9%	43.9%
matters to you or encouraged		status			
others to be politically active	Yes, but NOT in the last 12 months	N	116	31	147
on social media?		% within Disability	19.2%	13.4%	17.6%
		status			
	No, havent done it	N	242	80	322
		% within Disability	40.0%	34.6%	38.5%
		status			
Total		N	605	231	836
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

Have you donated money to a campaign or cause? * Disability status

			Disability	y status	
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Have you donated money to a	Yes, in the last 12	N	343	143	486
campaign or cause?	months	% within Disability	56.6%	61.9%	58.1%
		status			
	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	108	31	139
	12 months	% within Disability	17.8%	13.4%	16.6%
		status			
	No, havent done it	N	155	57	212
		% within Disability	25.6%	24.7%	25.3%
		status			
Total		N	606	231	837
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

Have you avoided buying something or purposefully bought something in order to register a protest or send a message? * Disability status

			Disability status		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Have you avoided buying	Yes, in the last 12	N	338	148	486
something or purposefully bought something in order to	months	% within Disability status	55.8%	64.1%	58.1%
register a protest or send a	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	89	19	108
message?	12 months	% within Disability status	14.7%	8.2%	12.9%
	No, havent done it	N	179	64	243
		% within Disability status	29.5%	27.7%	29.0%
Total		N	606	231	837
		% within Disability status	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you attended a public rally, protest, or demonstration? * Disability status

			Disabilit	y status	
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Have you attended a public	Yes, in the last 12	N	201	91	292
rally, protest, or	months	% within Disability	33.1%	39.4%	34.8%
demonstration?		status			
	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	220	83	303
	12 months	% within Disability	36.2%	35.9%	36.2%
		status			
	No, havent done it	N	186	57	243
		% within Disability	30.6%	24.7%	29.0%
		status			
Total		N	607	231	838
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

Have you attended a community meeting such as school board or city council meeting or a town hall? * Disability status

			Disability status		
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Have you attended a	Yes, in the last 12	N	215	79	294
community meeting such as school board or city council		% within Disability status	35.4%	34.2%	35.0%
meeting or a town hall?	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	168	74	242
	12 months	% within Disability status	27.6%	32.0%	28.8%
	No, havent done it N % within E status	N	225	78	303
		% within Disability status	37.0%	33.8%	36.1%
Total		N	608	231	839
		% within Disability status	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you contacted an elected official? * Disability status

			Disability	/ status	
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Have you contacted an elected	Yes, in the last 12	N	224	102	326
official?	months	% within Disability	37.0%	44.3%	39.0%
		status			
	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	164	64	228
	12 months	% within Disability	27.1%	27.8%	27.3%
		status			
	No, havent done it	N	218	64	282
		% within Disability	36.0%	27.8%	33.7%
		status			
Total		N	606	230	836
		% within Disability	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
		status			

Have you organized a group to engage in civic or political action? * Disability status

			Disability	Disability status	
			Not disabled	Disabled	Total
Have you organized a group to	Yes, in the last 12	N	104	51	155
engage in civic or political action?	months	% within Disability status	17.2%	22.2%	18.5%
	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	114	50	164
	12 months	% within Disability status	18.8%	21.7%	19.6%
	No, havent done it	N	388	129	517
		% within Disability status	64.0%	56.1%	61.8%
Total		N	606	230	836
		% within Disability status	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you run for local office or school board? * Disability status ^^

How well, if at all, do you believe the following groups represent your interests and values in public debates?

		Disability status				
		Not disabled	Disabled	Total		
Religious leaders. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	N	597	226	823		
	Mean	1.78	1.65	1.74		
Business leaders. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	N	599	228	827		
	Mean	1.90	1.59	1.82		
Elected officials at the national level. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	N	598	229	827		
to 4 (very well)	Mean	2.17	1.90	2.09		
Elected officials at the state or local level. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	N	599	230	829		
at all) to 4 (very well)	Mean	2.38	2.20	2.33		
Nonprofit groups advocating change on issues I care about.	N	600	227	827		
Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	Mean	2.99	2.89	2.96		
The Republican Party. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very	N	600	228	828		
well)	Mean	1.45	1.25	1.39		
The Democratic Party. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very	N	596	228	824		
well)	Mean	2.49	2.32	2.44		
Labor unions. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	N	599	225	824		
	Mean	2.65	2.69	2.66		

To what degree do you feel as if your vote matters? Range - 1 (It does not matter at all) to 5 (It matters a lot)

	Disability status					
	Not disabled	Disabled	Total			
N	583	222	805			
Mean	3.78	3.65	3.74			

Survey Crosstabs and Means, By Gender

Notes: Results are shown for the subset of respondents who provided their gender identity (base N = 1,009). Data are not reported when cell sizes include 10 or fewer cases. Several efforts were made to maximize the amount of reportable data when cell sizes became too small, including (1) removing the nonbinary group from an analysis if that group had a small number of records in one or more cells; and/or (2) collapsing some response categories for selected variables. Even with these adjustments, some cell sizes remained below the threshold value of 11. Those variables are designated below with $^{\Lambda}$.

Do you live in San Francisco? * Gender

			Gender		
			Women	Men	Total
Do you live in San Francisco?	No	N	138	11	149
		% within Gender	16.0%	10.9%	15.5%
	Yes	N	725	90	815
		% within Gender	84.0%	89.1%	84.5%
Total		N	863	101	964
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

How long have you lived in San Francisco? * Gender ^^

Which one of the following best describes your current work situation? * Gender ^^

Even if you work from home, is the physical location of your workplace in San Francisco? * Gender ^^

Are you currently enrolled in a school that is located in San Francisco? * Gender ^^

What type of school are you currently enrolled in? * Gender ^^

Please tell us how satisfied you are with the following:

		Gender				
		Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total	
Your family life: Range - 1	N	859	100	45	1004	
(Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.83	3.83	3.38	3.81	
Your social life: Range - 1	N	858	100	45	1003	
(Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.57	3.53	3.16	3.55	
Your personal financial	N	860	98	45	1003	
situation: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.12	3.15	2.82	3.11	
Your current job or career:	N	667	82	37	786	
Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.64	3.66	3.51	3.63	
The education you are	N	30	۸۸	۸۸	40	
receiving: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.97	^^	^^	3.93	
The quality of life in your local	N	857	99	45	1001	
community: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.37	3.38	2.91	3.35	
Your ability to participate in	N	858	100	44	1002	
community activities that are important to you: Range - 1 (Very dissatisfied) to 5 (Very satisfied)	Mean	3.43	3.48	3.20	3.42	

In a typical week, how many hours do you work? * Gender

			Gend	er	
			Women	Men	Total
In a typical week, how many	Fewer than 30 hours	N	76	11	87
hours do you work?		% within Gender	11.4%	13.4%	11.6%
	30-39 hours	N	100	19	119
		% within Gender	15.0%	23.2%	15.9%
	40 hours	N	290	23	313
		% within Gender	43.6%	28.0%	41.9%
	41+ hours	N	199	29	228
		% within Gender	29.9%	35.4%	30.5%
Total		N	665	82	747
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Which of the following best describes how you get paid for the work you currently do? * Gender

			Gender			
			Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total
Which of the following best	Paid an hourly rate	N	262	38	16	316
describes how you get paid for		% within Gender	42.7%	53.5%	48.5%	44.1%
the work you currently do?	Paid a salary	N	351	33	17	401
		% within Gender	57.3%	46.5%	51.5%	55.9%
Total		N	613	71	33	717
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Are you currently working from home at least some of the time? * Gender

			Gender			
			Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total
Are you currently working	No	N	252	45	16	313
from home at least some of the		% within Gender	38.0%	55.6%	43.2%	40.0%
time?	Yes	N	412	36	21	469
		% within Gender	62.0%	44.4%	56.8%	60.0%
Total		N	664	81	37	782
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In your current job, would you say that you have stable and predictable pay at work? * Gender

			Gender		
			Women	Men	Total
In your current job, would you	No	N	68	18	86
say that you have stable and		% within Gender	10.5%	23.4%	11.9%
predictable pay at work?	Yes	N	577	59	636
		% within Gender	89.5%	76.6%	88.1%
Total		N	645	77	722
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In your current job, would you say that you have stable and predictable hours at work? * Gender

			Gender		
			Women	Men	Total
In your current job, would you	No	N	109	14	123
say that you have stable and		% within Gender	16.7%	17.7%	16.8%
predictable hours at work?	Yes	N	545	65	610
		% within Gender	83.3%	82.3%	83.2%
Total		N	654	79	733
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In your current job, would you say that your job offers opportunities for growth, promotions, and/or advancement? * Gender

			Gender			
			Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total
In your current job, would you	No	N	207	23	11	241
say that your job offers		% within Gender	35.1%	34.3%	36.7%	35.1%
opportunities for growth,	Yes	N	383	44	19	446
promotions, and/or		% within Gender	64.9%	65.7%	63.3%	64.9%
Total		N	590	67	30	687
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In your current job, would you say that you have at least a fair amount of job security?... * Gender

in your current job, would you s	ouy that you	nave at least a lan amount of job sect	urity acriac	, 1	
			Gend		
			Women	Men	Total
In your current job, would you	No	N	88	16	104
say that you have at least a		% within Gender	14.4%	21.6%	15.2%
fair amount of job security?	Yes	N	524	58	582
		% within Gender	85.6%	78.4%	84.8%
Total		N	612	74	686
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In your current job, would you say that you are paid fairly for the work that you do? * Gender

			Gender		
			Women	Men	Total
In your current job, would you	No	N	178	24	202
say that you are paid fairly for		% within Gender	28.9%	32.9%	29.3%
the work that you do?	Yes	N	438	49	487
		% within Gender	71.1%	67.1%	70.7%
Total		N	616	73	689
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In your current job, would you say that your work contributions are acknowledged and appreciated? * Gender

			Gender		
			Women	Men	Total
In your current job, would you	No	N	148	16	164
say that your work		% within Gender	24.2%	21.9%	24.0%
contributions are	Yes	N	463	57	520
acknowledged and		% within Gender	75.8%	78.1%	76.0%
Total		N	611	73	684
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

How difficult would it be for you to take a day or two off work, to take care of personal or family matters? Range - 1 (Not at all difficult) to 4 (Very difficult)

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
		Gender		
	Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total
N	668	82	37	787
Mean	1.98	1.95	2.14	1.98

Do you currently have a... Checking account * Gender ^^

Do you currently have a... Savings account * Gender

Do you carrona, nate am car						
			Gender			
			Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total
Do you currently have a	Unchecked	N	118	10	13	141
Savings account		% within Gender	14.0%	10.3%	28.9%	14.3%
	Checked	N	725	87	32	844
		% within Gender	86.0%	89.7%	71.1%	85.7%
Total		N	843	97	45	985
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Do you currently have a... Credit card * Gender

			Gender			
			Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total
Do you currently have a	Unchecked	N	144	32	16	192
Credit card		% within Gender	17.1%	33.0%	35.6%	19.5%
	Checked	N	699	65	29	793
		% within Gender	82.9%	67.0%	64.4%	80.5%
Total		N	843	97	45	985
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Do you currently have ... Student loan debt * Gender

Do you currently mave olu	aciit ioaii acbt aciia	ÇI.					
			Gender				
			Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total	
Do you currently have	Unchecked	N	680	84	27	791	
Student loan debt		% within Gender	80.7%	86.6%	60.0%	80.3%	
	Checked	N	163	13	18	194	
		% within Gender	19.3%	13.4%	40.0%	19.7%	
Total		N	843	97	45	985	
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Do you currently have a... Retirement plan, such as a 401K or IRA * Gender

Do you currently have a Het	ir Cilicilit piani, Sacin	as a to the of the action					
				Gender			
			Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total	
Do you currently have a	Unchecked	N	271	54	21	346	
Retirement plan, such as a		% within Gender	32.1%	55.7%	46.7%	35.1%	
401K or IRA	Checked	N	572	43	24	639	
		% within Gender	67.9%	44.3%	53.3%	64.9%	
Total		N	843	97	45	985	
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Which statement best describes how you pay your credit card(s)? * Gender $^{\Lambda\Lambda}$

Approximately how much do you owe for your student loan(s)? * Gender ^^

What is the approximate total value of your retirement account(s)? * Gender ^^

Do you currently have health insurance? * Gender ^^

In the past 12 MONTHS, what would you estimate you and your family have paid out of your own pocket for your healthcare costs, such as health insurance premiums, co-pays, paying for tests, prescriptions, dental care, glasses or contacts? * Gender

			Gen	der	
			Women	Men	Total
In the past 12 MONTHS, what	Less than \$500	N	226	26	252
would you estimate you and		% within Gender	28.1%	29.5%	28.3%
your family have paid out of	\$500 to under \$1,000	N	177	18	195
your own pocket for your		% within Gender	22.0%	20.5%	21.9%
healthcare costs, such as	\$1,000 to under \$4,000	N	224	26	250
health insurance premiums,		% within Gender	27.9%	29.5%	28.0%
co-pays, paying for tests,	\$4,000 or more	N	177	18	195
prescriptions, dental care,		% within Gender	22.0%	20.5%	21.9%
glasses or contacts?					
Total		N	804	88	892
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

How often do you worry about each of the following?

			Gender		
		Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total
You or someone in your family N		855	100	45	1000
losing their job? Range - 1 Mea (Never) to 5 (Very often)	an	2.87	2.91	3.36	2.90
The cost of health care for you N		856	100	45	1001
and your family? Range - 1 Mea (Never) to 5 (Very often)	an	3.07	2.95	3.69	3.09
Paying your bills? Range - 1 N		857	100	45	1002
(Never) to 5 (Very often) Mea	an	2.96	2.98	3.42	2.99
The amount of debt you have? N		854	100	45	999
Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very Mea often)	an	2.83	2.78	3.36	2.85
Being able to save enough for N		855	99	45	999
your retirement? Range - 1 Mea (Never) to 5 (Very often)	an	3.56	3.27	3.76	3.54

Suppose that you have an emergency expense that costs \$400 Based on your current financial situation, how difficult would it be for you to pay for this expense? Range - 1 (Not too difficult) to 4 (Nearly impossible)

	Gender						
	Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total			
N	859	100	45	1004			
Mean	1.59	1.68	1.91	1.61			

Received food stamps in the last 12 months * Gender

modernou icou ciumpo in mic iu					
			Gend	er	
			Women	Men	Total
Received food stamps in the	Unchecked	N	753	80	833
last 12 months		% within Gender	88.3%	81.6%	87.6%
	Checked	N	100	18	118
		% within Gender	11.7%	18.4%	12.4%
Total		N	853	98	951
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Reduced meals or cut back on food to save money in the last 12 months * Gender

			Gender			
			Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total
Reduced meals or cut back on	Unchecked	N	688	75	27	790
food to save money in the last		% within Gender	80.7%	76.5%	61.4%	79.4%
12 months	Checked	N	165	23	17	205
		% within Gender	19.3%	23.5%	38.6%	20.6%
Total		N	853	98	44	995
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Received food from a food bank or pantry in the last 12 months * Gender

			Gen		
			Women	Men	Total
Received food from a food	Unchecked	N	732	77	809
bank or pantry in the last 12		% within Gender	85.8%	78.6%	85.1%
months	Checked	N	121	21	142
		% within Gender	14.2%	21.4%	14.9%
Total		N	853	98	951
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Was not able to pay a monthly bill other than rent/mortgage in the last 12 months * Gender

			Gender			
			Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total
Was not able to pay a monthly	Unchecked	N	764	83	32	879
bill other than rent/mortgage in		% within Gender	89.6%	84.7%	72.7%	88.3%
the last 12 months	Checked	N	89	15	12	116
		% within Gender	10.4%	15.3%	27.3%	11.7%
Total		N	853	98	44	995
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Put off seeing a doctor or purchasing medication for financial reasons in the last 12 months * Gender

			Gender			
			Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total
Put off seeing a doctor or	Unchecked	N	696	74	27	797
purchasing medication for	% within Gender	81.6%	75.5%	61.4%	80.1%	
financial reasons in the last 12	Checked	N	157	24	17	198
months		% within Gender	18.4%	24.5%	38.6%	19.9%
Total		N	853	98	44	995
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Used a payday lending service in the last 12 months * Gender ^^

Received financial help from friends or family in the last 12 months * Gender

			Gender			
			Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total
Received financial help from	Unchecked	N	703	80	26	809
friends or family in the last 12		% within Gender	82.4%	81.6%	59.1%	81.3%
months	Checked	N	150	18	18	186
		% within Gender	17.6%	18.4%	40.9%	18.7%
Total		N	853	98	44	995
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Received unemployment benefits in the last 12 months * Gender

Helped adult family members in financial distress in the last 12 months * Gender $^{\Lambda\Lambda}$

			Gender			
			Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total
Helped adult family members	Unchecked	N	620	80	31	731
in financial distress in the last		% within Gender	72.7%	81.6%	70.5%	73.5%
12 months	Checked	N	233	18	13	264
		% within Gender	27.3%	18.4%	29.5%	26.5%
Total		N	853	98	44	995
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Took a vacation that lasted more than three days in the last 12 months * Gender

			Gender			
			Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total
Took a vacation that lasted	Unchecked	N	403	67	24	494
more than three days in the		% within Gender	47.2%	68.4%	54.5%	49.6%
last 12 months	Checked	N	450	31	20	501
		% within Gender	52.8%	31.6%	45.5%	50.4%
Total		N	853	98	44	995
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

None of these in the last 12 months * Gender

			Gender		
			Women	Men	Total
None of these in the last 12	Unchecked	N	728	78	806
months		% within Gender	85.3%	79.6%	84.8%
	Checked	N	125	20	145
		% within Gender	14.7%	20.4%	15.2%
Total		N	853	98	951
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

What kind of housing do you live in currently? * Gender ^^

Do you own or rent the home you are living in? * Gender

			Gender		
			Women	Men	Total
Do you own or rent the home	Rent	N	436	53	489
you are living in?		% within Gender	57.1%	63.1%	57.7%
	Own, with or without	N	328	31	359
	mortgage	% within Gender	42.9%	36.9%	42.3%
Total		N	764	84	848
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

How much of a problem is it for you to afford your mortgage or rent? Range - 1 (Not a problem) to 4 (Major problem)

	Gender					
	Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total		
N	656	70	35	761		
Mean	1.97	1.97	2.34	1.99		

Approximately what percentage of your income do you spend on your monthly rent or mortgage? * Gender

			Gender			
			Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total
Approximately what	Less than 30%	N	253	30	13	296
percentage of your income do		% within Gender	40.9%	49.2%	39.4%	41.6%
you spend on your monthly	30% or more	N	365	31	20	416
rent or mortgage?		% within Gender	59.1%	50.8%	60.6%	58.4%
Total		N	618	61	33	712
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Are you the parent or quardian of any children under the age of 18? * Gender

			Gender		
			Women	Men	Total
Are you the parent or guardian	No	N	551	68	619
of any children under the age		% within Gender	64.3%	68.7%	64.7%
of 18?	Yes	N	306	31	337
		% within Gender	35.7%	31.3%	35.3%
Total		N	857	99	956
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In the average MONTH, what would you estimate you and your family are currently paying for the care of all of your

Which of the following is most likely to happen when your child is sick and can't go to school or childcare? * Gender ^^

% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

How often do you worry about each of the following?						
	Gender					
	Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total		
How often do you worry about N	300	30	۸۸	337		
the cost of child care? Range - Mean 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	3.21	3.30	۸۸	3.21		
How often do you worry about N	304	31	۸۸	342		
being able to save enough for Mean your children's college education? Range - 1 (Never) to 5 (Very often)	3.85	3.81	۸۸	3.84		

In general, would you say your physical health is... (Range - 1 (Poor) to 5 (Excellent))

	Gender					
	Women		Nonbinary	Total		
N	862	100	45	1007		
Mean	3.24	3.47	2.87	3.25		

About how long has it been since you last saw a doctor or medical provider for a routine check-up? * Gender

			Gender		
			Women	Men	Total
About how long has it been	Within the last 2 years	N	769	75	844
since you last saw a doctor or		% within Gender	89.2%	75.0%	87.7%
medical provider for a routine	Not within the last 2	N	93	25	118
check-up?	years	% within Gender	10.8%	25.0%	12.3%
Total		N	862	100	962
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

What is the main reason you have not had a routine check-up within the past two years? * Gender ^^

In general, would you say your mental health is... (Range - 1 (Poor) to 5 (Excellent))

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Gender					
	Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total		
N	862	100	45	1007		
Mean	3.04	3.23	2.58	3.04		

In the past two years, has there been a time when you thought you needed mental health services? * Gender

			Gender		
			Women	Men	Total
In the past two years, has	No	N	286	53	339
there been a time when you		% within Gender	33.4%	53.0%	35.4%
thought you needed mental	Yes	N	571	47	618
health services?		% within Gender	66.6%	47.0%	64.6%
Total		N	857	100	957
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

In the past two years, did you get mental health services for yourself? * Gender

in the past two years, did you get mental health services for yourself? Gender									
				er					
			Women	Men	Total				
In the past two years, did you	No	N	206	25	231				
get mental health services for		% within Gender	36.4%	53.2%	37.7%				
yourself?	Yes	N	360	22	382				
		% within Gender	63.6%	46.8%	62.3%				
Total		N	566	47	613				
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%				

Please indicate the main reason you did not get help * Gender ^^

In general, how safe do you feel...

in general, now sale do you lee		Gender			
		Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total
walking alone in San	N	858	99	45	1002
Francisco during the day? Range - 1 (Very unsafe) to 5 (Very safe)	Mean	3.54	3.64	3.29	3.54
walking alone in San	N	859	99	45	1003
Francisco at night? Range - 1 (Very unsafe) to 5 (Very safe)	Mean	2.42	3.08	2.56	2.49
using public transportation in	N	857	97	45	999
San Francisco? Range - 1 (Very unsafe) to 5 (Very safe)	Mean	3.12	3.27	3.07	3.13

Please indicate how many times you have EVER had the following experiences. Note that this is focused on interactions

			Gender		
		Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total
Someone making crude or	N	839	91	44	974
offensive sexual remarks to you. Range - 1 (Never) to 4 (Many times)	Mean	2.89	2.04	3.32	2.83
Someone repeatedly	N	839	94	44	977
contacting, following, or harassing you in a way that made you feel unsafe, either in person or via calls, texts, email, or online activity. Range - 1 (Never) to 4 (Many times)	Mean	2.07	1.88	2.80	2.09
Someone trying to talk you	N	832	94	44	970
into participating in sexual activity when you didn't want to. Range - 1 (Never) to 4 (Many times)	Mean	1.99	1.78	2.84	2.00
Someone touching you	N	820	91	42	953
sexually without your permission or forcing you to engage in an unwanted sexual activity. Range - 1 (Never) to 4 (Many times)	Mean	1.83	1.63	2.45	1.84
An intimate partner being	N	837	91	45	973
physically or emotionally violent toward you. Range - 1 (Never) to 4 (Many times)	Mean	1.70	1.55	2.58	1.73

Please indicate how true the following statements are for you.

			Gender		
		Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total
There is someone I could confide in if I was	N	799	87	45	931
experiencing gender-based violence. Range - 1 (Not at all true for me) to 4 (Very true for	Mean	3.40	2.80	3.16	3.33
I know how to find local community resources for	N	776	90	43	909
helping people experiencing gender-based violence. Range - 1 (Not at all true for me) to 4 (Very true for me)	Mean	2.93	2.69	3.07	2.91
If I needed help, I would be able to contact a local	N	768	88	42	898
organization that provides services for people experiencing gender-based violence. Range - 1 (Not at all true for me) to 4 (Very true for	Mean	3.08	2.59	2.93	3.03

In general, how connected do you feel to your community? Range - 1 (Not at all connected) to 4 (Very connected)

	Gender						
	Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total			
N	860	99	44	1003			
Mean	2.81	2.86	2.86	2.81			

In the past 12 months, approximately how many hours did you volunteer? * Gender

				Gender		
			Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total
In the past 12 months,	Did not volunteer in the	N	286	36	18	340
approximately how many	last 12 months	% within Gender	33.3%	36.0%	40.9%	33.9%
hours did you volunteer?	Less than 10 hours	N	201	24	13	238
		% within Gender	23.4%	24.0%	29.5%	23.7%
	10 or more hours	N	372	40	13	425
		% within Gender	43.3%	40.0%	29.5%	42.4%
Total		N	859	100	44	1003
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you signed an online petition or liked/followed a campaign or organization online? * Gender

			Gender		
			Women	Men	Total
Have you signed an online	Yes, in the last 12	N	528	51	579
petition or liked/followed a	months	% within Gender	61.7%	51.0%	60.6%
campaign or organization	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	148	17	165
online?	12 months	% within Gender	17.3%	17.0%	17.3%
	No, havent done it	N	180	32	212
		% within Gender	21.0%	32.0%	22.2%
Total		N	856	100	956
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you posted on social media about an issue that matters to you or encouraged others to be politically active on social media? * Gender

			Gender		
			Women	Men	Total
Have you posted on social	Yes, in the last 12	N	367	36	403
media about an issue that	months	% within Gender	42.8%	36.0%	42.1%
matters to you or encouraged	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	156	20	176
others to be politically active	12 months	% within Gender	18.2%	20.0%	18.4%
on social media?	No, havent done it	N	334	44	378
		% within Gender	39.0%	44.0%	39.5%
Total		N	857	100	957
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you donated money to a campaign or cause? * Gender

			Gender		
			Women	Men	Total
Have you donated money to a	Yes, in the last 12	N	487	38	525
campaign or cause?	months	% within Gender	56.8%	38.4%	54.9%
	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	149	22	171
	12 months	% within Gender	17.4%	22.2%	17.9%
	No, havent done it	N	222	39	261
		% within Gender	25.9%	39.4%	27.3%
Total		N	858	99	957
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you avoided buying something or purposefully bought something in order to register a protest or send a message? * Gender

				Gender	
			Women	Men	Total
Have you avoided buying	Yes, in the last 12	N	489	39	528
something or purposefully	months	% within Gender	57.0%	39.0%	55.1%
bought something in order to	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	116	20	136
register a protest or send a	12 months	% within Gender	13.5%	20.0%	14.2%
message?	No, havent done it	N	253	41	294
		% within Gender	29.5%	41.0%	30.7%
Total		N	858	100	958
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you attended a public rally, protest, or demonstration? * Gender

			Geno	ler	
			Women	Men	Total
Have you attended a public	Yes, in the last 12	N	278	31	309
rally, protest, or	months	% within Gender	32.4%	31.3%	32.3%
demonstration?	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	325	33	358
	12 months	% within Gender	37.8%	33.3%	37.4%
	No, havent done it	N	256	35	291
		% within Gender	29.8%	35.4%	30.4%
Total		N	859	99	958
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you attended a community meeting such as school board or city council meeting or a town hall? * Gender

			Gender		
			Women	Men	Total
Have you attended a	Yes, in the last 12	N	297	34	331
community meeting such as school board or city council meeting or a town hall?	months	% within Gender	34.5%	34.0%	34.5%
	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	250	28	278
	12 months	% within Gender	29.1%	28.0%	29.0%
	No, havent done it	N	313	38	351
		% within Gender	36.4%	38.0%	36.6%
Total		N	860	100	960
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you contacted an elected official? * Gender

			Gender		
			Women	Men	Total
Have you contacted an elected	Yes, in the last 12	N	318	30	348
official?	months	% within Gender	37.1%	30.3%	36.4%
	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	238	26	264
	12 months	% within Gender	27.8%	26.3%	27.6%
	No, havent done it	N	301	43	344
		% within Gender	35.1%	43.4%	36.0%
Total		N	857	99	956
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you organized a group to engage in civic or political action? * Gender

			Gender		
			Women	Men	Total
Have you organized a group to	Yes, in the last 12	N	152	14	166
engage in civic or political	months	% within Gender	17.7%	14.0%	17.3%
action?	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	168	21	189
	12 months	% within Gender	19.6%	21.0%	19.7%
	No, havent done it	N	537	65	602
		% within Gender	62.7%	65.0%	62.9%
Total		N	857	100	957
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Have you run for local office or school board? * Gender

			Gender		
			Women	Men	Total
Have you run for local office or	Yes, in the last 12	N	37	11	48
school board?	months	% within Gender	4.3%	11.1%	5.0%
	Yes, but NOT in the last	N	52	12	64
	12 months	% within Gender	6.1%	12.1%	6.7%
	No, havent done it	N	768	76	844
		% within Gender	89.6%	76.8%	88.3%
Total		N	857	99	956
		% within Gender	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

How well, if at all, do you believe the following groups represent your interests and values in public debates?

		Gender			
		Women	Men	Nonbinary	Total
Religious leaders. Range - 1	N	846	99	42	987
(Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	Mean	1.78	1.95	1.33	1.77
Business leaders. Range - 1	N	848	99	43	990
(Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	Mean	1.84	2.10	1.47	1.85
Elected officials at the national		848	98	43	989
level. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	Mean	2.12	2.14	1.58	2.10
Elected officials at the state or	N	850	97	43	990
local level. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	Mean	2.34	2.25	1.98	2.31
Nonprofit groups advocating	N	850	99	41	990
change on issues I care about. Range - 1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	Mean	2.96	2.73	2.76	2.93
The Republican Party. Range -	N	848	98	43	989
1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	Mean	1.41	1.73	1.23	1.43
The Democratic Party. Range -	N	845	98	42	985
1 (Not well at all) to 4 (Very well)	Mean	2.46	2.28	1.93	2.42
Labor unions. Range - 1 (Not	N	844	98	42	984
well at all) to 4 (Very well)	Mean	2.66	2.41	2.71	2.64

To what degree do you feel as if your vote matters? Range - 1 (It does not matter at all) to 5 (It matters a lot)

	Gender					
	Women	Nonbinary	Total			
N	828	94	40	962		
Mean	3.74	3.27	3.48	3.68		